CAMBRIA COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

MEETING

TIME & DATE

LOCATION

Finance Committee

10:00 AM
Tuesday,
January 23, 2024

Cambria Veterans'
Memorial Hall 1000
Main Street, Cambria,
CA 93428

AGENDA

Regular Finance Committee Meeting

Tuesday, January 23, 2024 10:00 AM

In person at:

Cambria Veterans' Memorial Hall
1000 Main Street, Cambria, CA 93428

AND via Zoom at:

Please click the link to join the webinar: HERE Passcode: 504651

Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the
agenda are on file in the CCSD Administration Office, available for public inspection during District
business hours. The agenda and agenda packets are also available on the CCSD website at
https://www.cambriacsd.org/. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need
special assistance to participate in this meeting or if you need the agenda or other documents in the
agenda packet provided in an alternative format, contact the Confidential Administrative Assistant at
805-927-6223 at least 48 hours before the meeting to ensure that reasonable arrangements can be made.
The Confidential Administrative Assistant will answer any questions regarding the agenda.

1. OPENING
1.A Call to Order

1.B  Establishment of Quorum

1.C Chair Report

1.D Ad Hoc Subcommittee Report(s)

1.E Committee Member Communications

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may now address the Committee on any item of interest within the
jurisdiction of the Committee but not on its agenda today. Future agenda items can be suggested at
this time. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Committee cannot discuss or act on items not on
the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes.

3. CONSENT AGENDA

3.A Consideration to Approve the November 28, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes

4. REGULAR BUSINESS



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81891354260?pwd=sshu9wrYPlmno9HhlwoMRVgFgKkc3g.aWyGJVGSustkAxrq

4.A Review of the Second Quarter Budget Report and Staff Recommendation
5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S)

6. ADJOURN



3A

FINANCE COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, November 28, 2023 10:00 AM

OPENING

A. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Gray called the meeting to order at 10 a.m.

B. ESTABLISH A QUORUM
A quorum was established.

Committee members present: Chairman Tom Gray, Cheryl McDowell, David Pierson, Karen
Chrisman, and Keith Hinrichsen. Scott McCann was absent.

Staff present: Matthew McElhenie, General Manager (via Zoom); Haley Dodson, Confidential
Administrative Assistant, and Denise Fritz, Administrative Department Manager.

C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Chair Gray introduced Keith Hinrichsen as our new committee member. Keith gave a brief
overview of his bio.

D. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS

No member communications.

E. ADHOC SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

Mr. Pierson gave a review of the recent work of the Revenue Enhancement Ad Hoc and asked
that their final report be received by the committee at the January meeting to discuss and
consider recommendations to the Board of Directors.

Ms. Chrisman stated the Reserve Ad Hoc had not met since last meeting.

Public Comment:
Shannon Sutherland

F. AD HOC SUBCOMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

Mr. Hinrichsen agreed to be appointed to both the Revenue Enhancement and Reserve Ad
Hoc subcommittees.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

Public Comment:
Shannon Sutherland

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consideration to Approve the October 17, 2023, Joint Special Meeting Minutes and
October 24, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes



3A

Mr. Pierson moved to approve the minutes as amended during committee discussion.
Mr. Hinrichsen seconded.

Motion passed 4-0.

REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Consideration of 2024 Finance Committee Meeting Dates

The meeting schedule for 2024 will be the fourth Tuesday of each month at 10 AM. November
and December will be a combined meeting with a date set on December 10" at 10 AM. Chair
Gray clarified the Brown Act requirement for committee members.

Mr. Pierson moved to approve the 2024 Finance Committee meeting schedule.
Mr. Hinrichsen seconded.
Motion passed 4-0.

B. Discuss, Review and Approve the Budget Policy Revisions and Approve Recommendations
to the CCSD Board of Directors

Ms. Fritz reviewed the new policy and discussed the changes. She recommended more work be done
to the Overhead and Income Allocation areas. Ms. Chrisman and Chair Gray offered grammatical
changes to be incorporated.

Public Comment:
Jeff Wilson

Mr. Pierson moved to approve the new policy and recommend it to the Board with the changes
discussed.

Vice Chair McDowell seconded.

Motion passed 4-0.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Chair Gray asked for any future agenda items.

The Revenue Enhancement Ad Hoc report will be received for discussion and consideration.

The Budget Policy Ad Hoc will be reconstituted to address the Overhead and Income Allocation
areas.

ADJOURN

Chair Gray adjourned the meeting at 11:19 a.m.



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Finance Committee AGENDA NO. 4A

FROM: Matthew McElhenie, General Manager
Denise Fritz, Administrative Department Manager

Meeting Date: January 23, 2024 Subject: Review of the Second Quarter Budget
Report and Staff Recommendation

RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff recommends the Finance Committee discuss and review the FY 2023/24 second quarter budget report and
approve recommendations to the Board of Directors.

DISCUSSION:

During the second quarter of FY 2023/24, the Board approved a budget reallocation of funding from Water
Department reserves for the emergency water main repair on Main Street (up to $300,000) and replacing the
San Simeon Well 3 pump ($45,000). These budget adjustments have been included in this report.

The Board adopted CIP list has been updated to reflect the activities from July 1, 2023, to December 31, 2023,
and is attached for your information.

Staff recommends that the Finance Committee recommend the Board of Directors receive and file the FY
2023/24 second quarter budget report.

Attachment: Second Quarter Budget Report FY 2023/24



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
2"d QUARTER REPORT
JANUARY 23, 2024



GENERAL FUND SUMMARY

e Fire Department —01
e Facilities & Resources Department — 02
e Parks, Recreation & Open Space Department — 16
e Administration Department - 09



Z 40 T 9beq

IWd 9S:2Z:€ ¥202/ST/T

%0€'8TC-  67'659°€96- 000 6v°"160°SOY‘T- SE'L06'9TS 00°ZEY TYY- 00°9v8'28- ‘(10y2q) snjdins 1ioday

%0€'8TC-  67'659°€96- 000 6v°"160'S0V‘T- SE'L06'9TS 00°CZEY TYY- 00°9v8'28- :(avyaq) snjdins aNNd TYHINIO - TO :pund
%ES'LY LT LE6SST'T 000 95'59L°06%°C 6S°CST0€E- €8°C0L9VL'Y 00'SY¥'S6Ty

%8LVL 9£'96S61T €~ 000 LO'7£9°S80°T 9L'vSL'98Y €8'0LT'SOEY 00'66SCTTY

Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueaquinduz  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L

FUERIEN| a|qesone4 |easi4 pouad uauIN) lewSlo

2duelep

€202/1€/2T :buipug pouad $20Z-£20C :[edsld Jod

Atewwns dnouog
yoday 198png

VD ‘ 30143SIQ S9DIAISS AjlUNWwIWo) elquie)

asuadx3
anuanay
aNN4 1vY43INIO - TO :pund

=dA] 3unodoy

el
_—

-




Z 40 Z 9bed

IWd 9S:2Z:€ ¥202/ST/T

6v°659'€96- 000 6v°T60°S0V T- SE€°L06°9TS 00°CZEY TYY- 00°9v8C8-
6'659'€96- 000 67'160°S0V'T- G€'L06'9TS 00'ZEYV Y- 00'918°C8-
(31qe10nBlUN) saduesqunouy  AnAndy Aoy 198png |eloL 198png |eloL
a|qeJoney 1easi4 pouad jua.un) leuisuQ
Qduelen

Atewwng pung
€20Z/T€/TT :3uipu3 polad vZ0Z-£20T :|eds!d 104

:(adyeq) snjdins 1oday
aNN4 1VY43INID - TO

puny

Moday 128png



GENERAL FUND
FIRE DEPARTMENT - 01

10



17

9 Jo T abed Wd TS:6€:T $202/ST/T
%9L 18  91'8798S 000 ¥S°9L0°€T £7°99¢ 00'S0L‘TL 00'S0L‘TL 1d3d 3414 - dINOD SYINYOM T0-080T5-10
%ST'0S  6L78%'8 000 TTEEP'S T6°ETET 00'9T6°9T 00'9T6°9T 1430 3414 - IUVYIIQIN T0-0£0T5-10
%0S'€S  06'767'TY 000 0T'6509¢ L0'8T9'S 00'¥SS‘LL 00'¥SS‘LL 1d30 3414 - void T0-090T5-10
%6CTL  LVYEET 000 €5L€S [ 002481 002481 1d30 3414 - IINVYNSNI 3411 T0-050T5-T0
% LTSS 10'8€8'L9 000 96’7687 IV LLE'S 00°€€LTTT 00°€€LTTT 1d30 3414 - IYVYI-SYId-AIN T0-0£0T5-T0
%8709  TL66V6 000 67°80C'9 97'T1S0'T 00'80L'ST 00'80L'ST 1430 3414 - VdIDNIYd-AIN T0-020T5-10
% 00°0 000 000 00°000‘t 000 00°000‘t 00°000‘t 1d30 3414 - DNMOTIV INHOLINN T0-0T0T5-T0
S114IN39 - TS :A103a3e)
%EV'9S 10°S82‘V6L 000 66°08C'€19 G€'566G6 00'995°£0V'T 00°995°£L0V'T :[e301 STIYVIVS - 0§ :A108a3e)
% 00°0 08'856'G- 000 08'856'S 75°C68'T 000 000 1430 3414 - AVAIOH T0-00505-10
% 00°0 98'8EV T~ 000 98'8EV'TY 000 000 000 1d3Q Y14 - AVd IVA/MNDIS T0-00v05-T0
%89'6L 0076619 000 00°0T8'ST 000 00'108°LL 00108°LL 1430 3Y14 - AVd Y3LHOI43Y14 T0-0T€05-T0
%97°ST  LO'8EECE 000 €6'199'S6 95°0£T'9T 00°000°8¢T 00°000°8¢T 1d3d 3414 - JNILYIAO T0-00T05-T0
%6179  090SELVL 000 o' TTV'vSt LTTES'LL 00'79.T0T°T 00'79.T0T°T 1d3d 3414 - SIOVM 8 AUVIVS T0-00005-T0
SIIYVIVS - 05 :A10833e)
asuadx3y
%STEL Iveov'Lee'e- 000 65°99Z‘€T8 90°181°099 00°62L‘0v0'€ 00°62L‘0v0'€ :|e301 3NUANY
%00°00T  00°T09'VTIE- 000 000 000 00°T09VTE 00°T09VTE ‘[e301 31v1S/Q3d - v :Ao8a3e)
% 00°00T 00 TO9VTE- 000 000 000 00 TO9VTE 00 TO9VTE 3414 - INNIATY/LNVYOD T0-08T9%-10
31V1S/Q3d - v :A10833e)
%60°0L T¥°£59°006°T- 000 65046018 90°T8T‘099 00°829°TTL‘C 00'829TTLC :[e301 SIXV.L ALYIdOYd - bb :A10831e)
%0187  0LSCTTC- 000 0€'86LTC 00'820C 00'vZ6'EY 00'vZ6'EY 1d3d 3414 - INJNTLYEY dIIM T0-00Z5%-10
%0€99  T6TLTTOE- 000 60°CC9'€8T 9€'7TE06 00'76871S 00'7687tS 1d30 3414 - FHI14-1LNIINSSISSY T0-0SEEH-10
% 00°0 00'T09'TC 000 000 000 00'T09°TC- 00'T09'TC- 1430 3¥14 - XVL £5529S T0-0TTEV-T0
%T8TL  08°098°6£ST- 000 02°055709 0£°0€8°£9S 00 TTH' 71T 00 TTH 1T 1d30 3414 - XYL ALYIdOYd T0-00TEV-10
SIXV1 ALY3IdOYd - v :A10833e)
%00°0 00819 000 00819 000 000 000 :[e301 INNIAIY YIHLO - € :A108a3e)
% 00°0 00'8T9 000 00'8T9 000 000 000 1d3d 3414 - INNIAIY DSIN T0-0065%-10
INNIAIY YIHLO - € :A10833e)
%EV'88  00'7T8TI- 000 00'8£9°T 00'0 00°005vT 00°005vT ‘le3o) $334 - zp ‘A1o3a3e)
% €EV'88  00°CC8TCI- 000 00'8/9°T 000 00°00SVT 00°00SVT 1d3d 3414 - 334 NOILDIdSNI T0-0£L57-10
S334 - ¢p :A108e3e)
9NUBAJY
aNN4d TYYIN3D - 10 :pung
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saJuesquindugl Annnoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
juadiad 9|qe.loAne4 |easi4 pouad juaain) _m:_m_ho
2duelep

€20¢/1€/2T :Bulpu3 pouad $20¢-£20¢ :|edsld 104
>LmEE3m JUuno2Jy

yoday 198png

vD / 1D11SIg S22IAISS AJlunwiwo) elquie)




¢l

9 Jo 7 abed Wd TS:6€:T ¥20Z/ST/T

00°000CT 000 000 S3SOH Y14 IDV1dIY - JDI/STOO0L TAVS

jJunowy 21id suun uondusag

|ieraq 128png

% 89'LE-  0€£'9C6°0T- 000 0€'926'6€ 89089 00°000'6C 00°000'6C 1d43a 314 - dD3/S100L TIVINS T0-0£609-T0
% CL'CT-  69'806T- 000 69°806°9T vTSETLT 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 1d3d 3414 - A1ddNS 4O Ld3a T0-00609-T0
%0897  €L°60L9 000 LTLTY'L 000 00'LEEVT 00'LEEVT 1430 3414 - ddNS AIN ¥3INT T0-06809-T0

00°0SLT 000 000 4%84/M JHVHS) SAVIN LNINFLYEY AIIM 31¥AdN - DAS 40¥d

00'80T‘E 000 000 JAS 404d

jJunowy 21id suun uondusag

|ieraq 128png
% 6€'SC-  SSL8YT- 000 SS'SYEL LOOVS'S 00'8S8's 00'8S8's 1430 3414 - ISIN -DAS Odd TO-INOS09-T0
%8v'9v  ¥8'TE0'C 000 9T'TYEC v296L 00vLE Y 00'VLE Y 1430 3414 - HILVM SALLITLLN TO0-M0909-10
%9CLy  LT9/8 000 €L°LL6 [4%4%3 00'7S8T 00'7S8T 1d30Q 3414 - HIM3IS SALLITILN T0-50909-T0
%¢S'SY  95°€0SC 000 ¥7'966°C 00087 00°00S‘s 00°00S‘s 1d3d 3414 - INOH S3ILniLn T0-d0909-T0
%69'6L  00°0SSC 000 00059 09291 00002’ 00002’ 1430 3414 - LINYLNI SLIILN T0-10909-T0
% LL°08 w99 000 8G'8€ST 8S°LTS 00°000°8 00°000°8 1d3Q 3414 - SYO S3ILNILN T0-D0909-10
%ve6y  TV6ET'L 000 6S°09€'L €6'TET'T 00°00S7T 00°00S7T 1d3a 3414 - 2313 SALLAILN T0-30909-T0
%0T'SY  0T'809°€ 000 06'T6EY 00°'S0S 00°000°8 00°000°8 1d3d 3414 - 1130 SALLNILN T0-D0909-10
% V't 97691 000 8€'S0€'89 00'78C 00°000°0L 00°000°0L 1d3@ 3414 - 2171 8 S334 LAOD T0-05509-T0
% €L°SC 6C°EV9 000 TL9S8°T 000 00°00S°C 00°00S°C 1430 314 - S8Nd‘SINA HSYEN T0-0vS09-T0
% 00°00T 00008 000 000 000 00008 00008 1430 3¥I4 - SWYO4/ONILNIYd T0-0£509-T0
% 00°0 90°0TT- 000 90°0TT 000 000 000 1d3d 3414 - SIOYVHI MNV4 T0-0¢509-T0
% 00°00T  00°000'T 000 000 000 00°000'T 00°000'T 1430 3414 - dIHS '8 39V.1SOd T0-0TG09-T0
% 6EVr  €6°EVY 000 L0958 09'84C 00°000'T 00°000'T 1430 3414 - S31NddNS 321440 T0-00509-T0
% 00°00T  00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000's 00°000's 1d30 3414 - S1YVd8ddNS dINOD T0-05v09-T0
% LEBL €8'S0€'S 000 LTY9V'T 70'6TC 00°0LL9 00°0LL9 1d30 3414 - SOAS-SdINOI-48BIN T0-0v¥09-T0
% S6'9TE-  CTC'8TL'69- 000 TT8IL'16 €V V6S°LT 00°000CT 00°000CT 1d3a 3414 - T-STTIDIHIN-YBIN T0-1Tv09-T0
% 00°00T  00°000'T 000 000 000 00°000'T 00°000'T 1d30d 3414 - HOOAHO 3HI4 YN T0-07€09-T0
% S8'€y  PSTET 000 917'891 000 00°00€ 00°00€ 1430 3414 - SANNOYO YBIN T0-D€£09-10
% 87’1 07'9L1 000 09'82LTT 08'9€S°C 00'S06'TT 00'S06'TT 1430 3414 - SONIATING YBN T0-9€£09-10
% 00°0 LTTEY9- 000 LTTE99 000 000 000 1d30 3414 - 4SIA 9TS MM 48N T0-SCE09-T0
% 00°0 06'€99- 000 06'€99 000 000 000 1430 3414 - IDNVHUNSNI T0-00€09-T0
% 00°00T 00°0SC 000 000 000 00°0SC 00°05C 1d3d 3414 - 3L1S9IM-INI gnd TO-MIT09-10
% 00°00T 00005 000 000 000 00005 00005 1434 3414 - ¥3HLO/IVOIT-Sav T0-00T09-T0
$311ddNS '8 SIJINY3S - 2§ ‘Alo3azed
%L 6V ve'zes‘ese 000 9/£°€58'98€ 16°6LS°LE 00°9£9°69L 00°9£9°69L ‘[e101 S1143IN39 - TS :A10831€)
%616V  00°0SS'L 000 00°008°L 00'0ST'T 00°0S€'ST 00°0S€'ST 1d3d 3414 - SHEINIFY TVIIQIN T0-0¢C1ST0
% €0'SS  06'CES0E 000 01°'SS6'7C 08'¢re'y 00'88%°SS 00'88%°SS 1430 3414 - HLTVIH S334113Y T0-0TCISTO
%80°€EL  00°006T 000 00°00L 000 00°009°C 00°009°C 1430 3414 - IN3I9 dINT H3IHLO T0-00C¢15T0
% EE0Y  L6°09S'SST 000 €0'68T°0€T 18'89€VT 00°0SL'S8€ 00°0SL'S8€ 1d30 3414 - SHId-LNIINTHILIY T0-06015-T0
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueiquindug  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
FUERIEN| a|qesoneq |easi4 pouad uauIN) lewSlo
Qouenen

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Moday 128png



€T

9 Jo ¢ abeq Wd TS:6€:T $202/ST/T
%00°0S LS'STT'6 000 EV'STZ'6 000 00°TEY'ST 00°TEY'ST :[e3ol 3DIAY3S 1934 - 0L :A10323e)
%000S  /SSSLT 000 E7'SSLT 000 00°TTISE 00°TTISE 1d30 3414 - ¥ONYL LSTHILNI T0-HOSTO-T0
%00°0S  0009t'L 000 00°09%'L 000 00°0Z6'T 00°0Z6'T IVdIDONIYd T0-008T9-T0
3DIAY3S 1930 - 0L :A10833e)
%8E'0C-  LL'ETO'VY- 000 LL°600°09C vs'z9z'et 00'966°STT 00°96L‘€CT :[e30L AV1LNO TVLIdVD - 09 :A10833e)
% 00°00T 00°000T 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000°T 1¥32-NOILYDNa3 dnand T0-0T229-T0
% 00°0 78'S19- 000 78'S%9 000 000 000 1d3d 3414 - INDS3Y 449NS-Ad T0-50229-10
% L8'€EET- 00°TT6'60T- 000 00'TZ69ST 000 00°000°Lt 00°000°Lt 1d30 3414 - 1DVYLNOD dYH4 T0-90Z229-T0
00°002‘29 VIO LNONYNL  €20T/TT/80 0600000v4d
juawisnipy uonduasag ?leq JaquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
% ELTT  EESHYLT 000 L9'TESTY 000 00°£4T°08 00°££0°8T 1430 3414 - dIND3 10Yd S¥3d T0-d0Z29-T0
% 06T LT TYET 000 €8'6LC'C 000 00729t 00729t 1d30 3414 - vEIS-OHLYIYE-ad 10-90229-T0
%TITIT  8SWiY 000 r'SSS'E 000 00°000‘t 00°000‘t 1d3a 3414 - NLONA3/34VYMY-a4 T0-V0ZZ9-10
00°000°0€ 11 ISVHd - 3av¥5dN WILSAS O1avy €207/12/80 1600000Vd
juawisnipy ?leq JaquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
00°£60°61 000 000 $3avy9dN 0Iavy - dX3 LISSY dVD
junowy adlId suun uonduasag
l'e3aq 198png
%9585 L6'0CE9Y 000 €0°9LL°TE $5°797°CT 00°£60°6L 00°£60°61 1430 3Y14 - dX3 LISSY dVD T0-00Z19-T0
AV1LNO 1VL1IdVD - 09 :A10833e)
%CT'T- 81°€6L'E- 000 81°6STSTE €T°LV0‘6E 00°99€‘TTE 00"99€‘TTE :[e301 S311ddNS 8 SIDINYIS - ¢§ :A103a1e)
%v9TL  ¥8YI0S 000 91'G86'T 00'9%9 00°000°Z 00°000°Z 1d3d 3414 - LINYD3IY AOTdINT T0-0S219-T0
%TE89  OT'€89 000 06'9T€ 000 00°000°T 00°000°T 1d3d 3414 - 50234 JIA0TdINT T0-0VZT9-T0
% VEYY  09°TL6'TT 000 0¥'£20°ST 0T'S¥LT 00°000°LT 00°000°LT 1d30 3414 - dNT-INIS'NYLTAL T0-30219-T0
% 00°0 00°G.9- 000 00°S29 000 000 000 1d30 3414 - ¥IA-INIS'NYLTAL T0-A0ZT9-T0
%1068  S0'068 000 S6'60T 000 00°000°T 00°000°T 1430 3414 - 1D STV 3IA0TdINT TO-VOZI9-T0
% 09Ty  6T°/8T 000 18'29¢ 18'29¢ 00°0S¥ 00°0S¥ 1d3d 3414 - ISNIJXT ONILIIN T0-0STT9-T0
% 6Ty ST8LOCT 000 SL'68T'ST Y0 TEV'T 00'897°LT 00'89T°LT 1d3a 3414 -13n4 T0-09609-T0
% 00°0 €L'[¥0'T- 000 €L1¥0'T 000 000 000 1d3d 3¥14 - d03/NYN4 ID1440 T0-05609-10
%T8YV9  LTTUL6 000 €L11T'S S0°'LSS 00°000°ST 00°000°ST 1d3Q 314 - INYO4INN/HLOTD T0-0v609-10
00°000°L 000 000 139ang TYNNNY - dD3/S100L TIVIAS
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueiquindug  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
juadiad 9|qe.loAne4 jeasi4 pouad juaain) _m:_m_..o
2duelep

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Moday 128png



Vi

9 Jo 1 9bed Wd TG:6€:T +202/ST/T
%6L'856- VE'000‘788- 000 v€°002'9L6- 8€7T8'TLE 00°002'26- 000 ‘(19y2q) snjdins 1ioday
%6L'856- VE'000‘788- 000 v€°002'9L6- 8€zI8'eLE 00°002'26- 000 :(avyaq) snjdins aNNd TYHINIO - TO :pund
%88y LO"TIV'EVET 000 €6'99V'68L°T 89'8S€'£8T 00°'6Z6°CET’E 00°62L‘0¥0°€E ‘|e3o) asuadx3
%0005 0S'9¥6'70T 000 0S°L¥6'70C SLELYTOT 00°768'60 00°768'60Y }|e30L HO @3LYDOTV - 08 :A10393e)
%0005  0S9v6'70C 000 0S'Lv6'70C SL'ELYTOT 00768601 00768601 1d30 3414 - QVIHYIA0 20TV T0-00029-T0
HO @3Lvd011V - 08 :Alo3a3e)
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueiquindug  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
FUERIEN| a|qesoneq |easi4 pouad uauIN) lewSlo
Qouenen

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Hoday 193png



aT

9 jo G abed Wd TS:6€:T $202/ST/T
%6L'856- Y€ 000'V88- 00°0 v€°002°9L6- 8€°7T8TLE 00°002°26- 00°0 :(avyaq) snjdins 1oday
%6L°856- Y€ 000'V88- 00°0 ¥€'002°9L6- 8€°TT8TLE 00°002°26- 00°0 :(woyaq) snjdans aNNd TYYINID - TO :pund
%88°TY LO"TIV'EVE'T 00°0 €6'997'68L°T 89°85€°L8C 00°626°CET‘E 00°62L‘0v0'€ :|ejo asuadxy
%00°0S 0S'9¥6'70T 000 0S'L¥6'70T SLELY'TOT 00'768'601 00'768'601 HO d31vOOT1V - 08
%00°0S LS'STT'6 000 €¥'S1T'6 000 00°TEV'ST 00°TEV'ST IDIAY3S 1930 - 0L
%8€°0¢C- LLETO' VY- 000 £1'600°09¢ ¥5797'CT 00'966'STT 00'96.'€TT AV11LNO TV1IdVI - 09
%CC'T- 81'€6L'¢- 000 8%'6GT'STE €T°LY0'6E 0099€'TTE 0099€'TTE S311ddNS ® SIJIAYIS - ¢S
%YL 6V vT'7T8'T8¢e 000 9/°€58'98¢€ 16'6LSLE 009£9°69L 00'9£9°69L S114IN349 - 1S
%EV'9S 10°S8T'V6L 000 66'087°€T9 G€'G66'S6 00995°L0V'T 00995°L0V'T SAVIVS - 0S
asuadx3y
%STEL  TWIIWLTTT 0070 65'997€T8 90'T81099 00'62L°0V0'E  00°6ZL°0V0'E  :(3dyaq) sniding snuanay
%00°00T  00'TO9'VTE- 000 000 000 00°'TO9'VTE 00°'TO9'VTE 31v1S/a3d - sv
%60°0L T¥°£S9°006°T- 000 65°046°0T8 90°T8T'099 00879'TTLC 00879'TTLC SAXVL ALY3IdOY™d - v
%00°0 00°8T9 000 00°8T9 000 000 000 JNNIAIY 43HLO - €V
%EV'88 00'778'CT- 000 00849'T 000 00°00SV'T 00°00SV'T S33d-¢v
anuanay
AaNN4 TVY3IN3ID - TO :pung
Sululeway (s|qeJonesun)  ssduesquinduz  ANAIDY Aunnoy 198png |e10) 198png |e10) “i08a3e)
juadiad  ajqeloney Jeasiy pouad juaIN) JeuiSuo
@suenepn

Atewwng dnoup

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Moday 128png



9T

9 Jo 9 abed Wd TG:6€:T +202/ST/T
v€°000'v88- 000 v€°002°9L6- 8€°CC8TLE 00°00Z°26- 000 :(ayaq) snidins 1ioday
¥€°000788- 000 ¥€°002°9.6- 8€'CC8TLE 00°00Z°¢6- 000 aNN4TVY3INID - TO
(31qe10nBlUN) saduesqunouy  AnAndy Aoy 198png |eloL 198png |eloL pung
a|qeJoney 1easi4 pouad jua.un) leuisuQ
Qduelen

Atewwng pung
€20Z/T€/TT :3uipu3 polad vZ0Z-£20T :|eds!d 104

Moday 128png



GENERAL FUND
FACILITIES & RESOURCES - 02

17



G Jo T obed IWd 9S:S0:€ ¥202/ST/T

%TT'8S  VL6V8'ET 000 9’1866 1€CC8'T 00'7E8°ET 00'7E8°ET 1d30 LNOIN 1dd - HLTV3H S334113Y Z0-0TZI5-10
%9079  00°0S0C 000 00°0ST'T 00°52¢ 00°00T‘€ 00°00T‘€ 1d30 LINOIN 1dd - IN39 dINT ¥3HIO Z0-002T5-10
%STLE  8SLTYLT 000 66191 9/°£TS'T 00°£29°€L 00°£29°€L 1430 LNOIA 1dd - S¥3d-LNIINTHILIY Z0-060T5-T0
%¥7'99  08°90t'8 000 0T LYT'Y TEETT 00159°CT 00159°CT 1430 LNOIN 1dd - dINOD SYINYOM Z0-080T5-10
%T8TY  TTS6LT 000 6L°6CL'T wese 00°520°€ 00°520° 1430 LNOIN 1dd - 34v2IaIN Z0-0£0T5-10
%86y V8 IVEL 000 9T'96€°L §8'905'T 00'8ELVT 00'8ELVT 1d30 LNOIA 1dd - VDI Z0-090T5-10
% LTTL  v¥'LOE 000 95Tt st 00'ZEY 00'ZEY 1dd DYS3Y '8 D4 - IDNVYNSNI 3411 Z0-050T5-10
%669  T6918'LC 000 60'760°€T 6C°977'C 00'TT60F 00'TT60F 1430 LNOIN 1dd - 3¥V2-S¥3d-aIN Z0-0£0T5-T0
% €6'85  SE6ETTC 000 S9°09ST 9/'9T€ 00°008‘€ 00°008°€ 1d3d LINDIN Ldd - TVdIDNIYd-AIN Z0-020T5-10
% E€E'EE  00°00% 000 00°008 000 00°002°T 00°002'T 1430 LINDIN 1dd - DNMOTTV INHO4INN Z0-010T5-10
S114IN34 - TS :A103a3e)
%0L'TS  6S'8PI'TET 000 Tv°0€S‘2CT TLLLL'YT 00°6£9°€SC 00°6£9°€SC :[e301 SIIYVIVS - 0§ :A10331€)
% 00°0 ¥9'6v0°G- 000 ¥9'6%0°S 87°0TLT 000 000 1d30 LINOIN 1dd - AVAITOH Z0-00505-10
% 000 61687 TT- 000 61°687'TT 6€'86€'9 000 000 1430 LNDI 1dd - AVd DVA/MNDIS Z0-00v05-10
% 00°0 00°00£- 000 00°00L 000 000 000 1d@ DYS3Y '8 DV - INIL AGANVLS Z0-00205-10
% Ve~ 00°CYE- 000 00°ZvE0T 0S'TOS'T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 1430 LNOIA 1dd - INILHINO Z0-00T05-T0
% €019  TY6TL'SYT 000 85'6V676 Y€ LST'ST 00'6L9°€tC 00'6L9°€tC 1d30 LINDIN 1dd - SIOVM 8 AYVTVS Z0-00005-T0
SAIYVIVS - 05 :A108a3e)
asuadx3y
%10°CL  OE'OVS'ELS- 000 0£'696'CTC S0°905‘70C 00°015‘96L 00°015‘96L :|e301 3NUANY
%L8'TL  08'6VETSS- 000 0Z'091°9TZ S0'9ET‘€0T 00'0TS‘89L 00'0TS‘89L ‘le3o] SIXVL ALHIdOYd - v :A10303e)
% 00°0 00°€ETY 000 000 000 00°€ETY- 00°€ETY- 1d30 LNOIN 1dd - XV1 £5529S Z0-0TTEV-T0
%€0CTL 08785955 000 02°09T°9TC SO'9ET €0T 00°EVLTLL 00°EVLTLL 1d30 LNOIA 1dd - XV1 ALY3dO¥d Z0-00TEV-10
SIXVL ALYIdOYd - v¥ :At0803e)
%00°00T  00°00S- 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S :[e301 INNIAIY ¥IHLO - €v :A103a1e)
% 00°00T  00°00S- 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S 1d30 LWOIA 1dd - INNIATY DSIN Z0-0065%-10
INNIAIY ¥IHLO - € :A103318)
%vT'SL  0S°069'0C- 000 05°6089 00°0LET 00°00S°L2 00°00S°L2 ‘[e301 S334 - zp :A10331€)
% 00°00T 00°00S'T- 000 000 000 00°00S'T 00°00S'T 1dd 2¥S3Y '8 DV - LIAIYD-SLNIY HA Z0-05257-10
%T8€EL  0S06T6T- 000 05°608‘9 00°0LE'T 00°000°9¢ 00°000°9¢ 1d30 LINOIN Ldd - LIN3Y TIVH S,LIA Z0-0005%-10
$334 - ¢ :Ao3a3e)
9NUBAJY
aNN4d TYYIN3D - 10 :pung
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saJuesquindugl Annnoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
juadiad 9|qe.loAne4 |easi4 pouad juaain) _m:_m_ho
2duelep

€20¢/1€/2T buipug pouad +Z0Z-£20¢C :|edasld lod
\CmEE:m Junoody VD ‘ 1013SIg SIDIAIRS AJlUunwiwo) eliquie)

yoday 198png




6T

G Jo 7 abeq IWd 95:50:€ $202/ST/T
%00°00T 00°'TE8'VT 000 000 00°0 00°TE8'VT 000 :[e30L AV1LNO TVLIdVD - 09 :A10831€)

00'699°TC JOILVLS ONIDHVHD A3 40 NOILVYOOT13Y €202/0€/60 ¢cToooovd

00791 NOILVTIVLSNI NOILVLS A3 €202/12/80 6800000Vd

jawisnipy ajeq JRquinN

sjuawisnipy 198png
% 00°00T 00°TE8'VC 000 000 000 00'TES VT 000 1dQ 2¥S3Y 8 IV4 - dX3 L3SSV dVD Z0-00Z19-10
AV1LNO 1Y1IdV) - 09 :A108a1e)
%59°6S 9/°€89°0ST 000 vZ'SE6'TOT TE'0SL9 00°619CS¢ 00°6192S¢ :[e301 S311ddNS B SIDIAY3S - 2§ :A108a1e)
% 000 00'7¥L'T- 000 00'77L'T 000 000 000 1dd 24S3Y B OV4 - LINYD3Y AO1dING 70-0SCT9-T0
% 88'1¢€ 0£'£509 000 0€'TY6'CT GS'96C7€- 00°000°6T 00°000°6T 1dd 24S3y B Ov4 -13Nd 70-09609-10
% 00°00T 00°000T 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000°T 1430 LNDIA 1dd - WYO4INN/HLOTD 70-07609-10
% 7€'05-  8E'€0S- 000 8€'€0S'T 000 00°000°T 00°000°T 1430 LNSIN 1dd - d03/ST00L TIVINS Z0-0€609-10
% 66°0€ €0'620'Y 000 L6'0L6'8 ¥€°00T‘T 00°000°€T 00°000°€T 1430 LINDIAN 1dd - AT1ddNS dO 1d3d 70-00609-10
% S9'6€ 9°'708'6 000 8€°0T6VT 000 00'9TLvT 00°S2L'T 1d3d LINDIA 1dd - ISIN -DAS OYd Z0-INOS09-10
% 00°00T 00°000T 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000°T 1434 LINDIN Ldd - TVINIY dIND3 Z0-00Z09-10
% ¥0°0€ TE'6LST 000 89'900°9 18°€S8'T 00'985°8 009858 1d30 LINDIN 1dd - ¥3LYM S3ILIILN Z0-"M0909-T0
% TLYE 09'T8ET 000 0v'865°C 15°0C8 00'086°€ 00°086°¢€ 1430 LINDIN Ldd - ¥3IM3S SIILITILN 70-S0909-T0
% 6187 €8'CSL 000 LT'06L 00'tL 00°€VS‘T 00°€VS'T 1430 LINDIN Ldd - INOHd S31LniLn 70-d0909-10
% 98'79 89'885°€ 000 T€02TT [44413 00'60L‘S 00'60.L‘S 1430 LINDIN 1dd - LINYLNI SLIILN Z0-10909-T0
% ST08 8Y'ZT0Y 000 7586 L6'6LT 00°000°S 00°000°S 1430 LINDIA 1dd - SVO S3ILITILN Z0-90909-T0
% 00°0S €T'SCETT 000 LLETETT I8'€V0'C 00'6797T 00'6%9'1C 1d3d LINSDIA 1dd - 2373 SAILITILN 70-30909-10
% L0 8C°068 000 TL60€'T 00°SS 00'002°C 00002 1d3d LINDIN Ldd - 113D S3ILiLN Z0-)0909-T0
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S 1434 LINDIN 1dd - 2118 S334 LAOD 70-06509-10
% 00°0 18°CS- 000 18'CS 000 000 000 1d3d LINDIA 1dd - SIDYVHI NV 70-02S09-10
% ¥8'8LET-6T°596- 000 61°SE0'T 6¥°99T 00°0L 00°0L 1dA 2¥S3Y 8 IV4 - S311ddNS 321440 Z0-00509-10
% LL'89V- TEIOVT- 000 T€'90L'T 000 00°00€ 00°00€ 1d3Q LINDIN 1dd - SL4Vd8ddNS dINOD 70-05709-10
% 00°0 00°08T- 000 00°08T 000 000 000 1d3d LINSIN 1dd - SOAS-SAINOD-48IN 70-07709-T0
% SL'T8T- SO¥8TE- 000 S0'180°S 000 00°L6L°T 00°L6L°T 1434 LINDIN Ldd - N-ST1DIHIA-4BN Z0-NTv09-T0
% €CTT-  66'88TT- 000 66'88L'9 000 00°009°S 00°009°S 1430 LINDIN Ldd - 1-SITIIHIA-UBIN Z0-11709-10
% 00°0 ST18L- 000 STT8L 000 000 000 TTOT AYVNNVI IDVINVA INHOLS 48N T0-ZEE09-TO
% 9€'6€ L8'€68'9 000 €1°029°0T 0L°LL6 00'VTSLT 00'VTSLT 1dQ 2¥S3Y B IV4 - TIVH S, LIN-4BIN ZO-NEC09-TO
% 09°€6 8S°L6L9Y 000 weoT'e €SV6 00°000°0S 00°000°0S 1dd J4S3Y 8 DV - HONVY-UBIN Z0-9€€09-T0
% 99'9LV‘T €€°£99'ST 000 €€'909'VT- 000 00'T90°T 00'T90°T 14 D¥S3Y 8 IV4 - LHOINLIFHLIS-UBIN Z0-1€€09-10
% 6€'96 69°0vC'TT 000 TETES 9t°008 00'€L0°€T 00'€L0°€T 1430 LINDIN Ldd - SONNOYO 48N Z0-9€€09-T0
%018 18°09€vC 000 61°6€9'S 00°0¢T 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 1dQ 2¥S3Y 8 IV - SLNIFINAINVONT 48N 70-3€€09-10
% E€S€EE-  TEEBLE- 000 2€'S0T'ST €6'89C'T 00°CZTETT 00°CZTETT 1434 LINDIN Ldd - SONIATING BN Z0-9€€09-T0
% 00°0 ¢0'T0L 000 20°'T0L- 000 000 000 1dA 2¥S3Y 8 IV4 - IDNVHNSNI Z0-00£09-10
$311ddNS '8 SIDIAYIS - 2§ :A103a1eD
%88°'1S L8VEL'VE 000 €1°988°L8 €6'SE€9'8 00°TZ9Z8T 00°TZ9Z8T :|e3oL S1I43IN3g - TG :A108a3e)
% €769 00°009°€ 000 00°009°T 00°00C 00°00T‘S 00°002°S 1430 LINDIN 1dd - SHEINIFY TVIIdIN 70-02¢15-10
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueiquindug  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
JUERIEY| a|qeJoney |easi4 pouad ua1IN) leuiduo
ddueliep

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Moday 128png



0¢

S jo ¢ abed IWd 95:50:€ +20¢/ST/T

%V8'LLT-  T6'9CT'E0T- 000 26'9TT'T9T- SE'9Z0'TET 00°066°LS- 00°6ST €EE- :(ayaq) snidins 1ioday

%V8'LLT-  T6'9CT'E0T- 000 26'9TT'T9T- SE'9Z0'TET 00°066°LS- 00°6ST €EE- :(avyaq) snjdins aNNd TYHINIO - TO :pund

%S50°SS 8E'ETV'OLY 000 79°980'v8€ 0L'6LY'EL 00°005‘vS8 00°699'628 ‘|e3o) asuadx3

%00°0S 0S'65LV9 000 0S'65LV9 SL'6LETE 00°61S‘6ZT 00°61S'6CT ‘[e101 HO @31YD0T11V - 08 :A10831e)

%0005 0S6SL79 000 0S'65L%9 SL6LETE 00'6T5'6CT 00'6T5'6CT 1d30 LWOIN 1dd - QVIHYIAO D011V Z0-00029-10
HO @31vI0T1V - 08 :Alogaied

%68'LE  99'SSTY 000 vE'SL69 66°SE6 00'TETTT 00'TETTT ‘|e3ol 3DIAY3S 1934 - 0£ ‘A103a3e)

%88'Ly  €TSLOY 000 LL°880°S €1°098 00'79L'6 00'79L'6 dN-d/1vdIDNIYd Z0-T08T9-T0

% TE€E9 €8'8¢6 000 LT°8ES 98'SL 00°L9%'T 00°L9%'T 1dd J4S3Y B IV - XONYL 1STHILNI Z0-HO8T9-10

%000 Ob'8vET- 000 Ov'8YE'T 000 000 000 1d@ D¥S3Y 8 D4 - 1VdIDNINd Z0-008T9-10

3DIAY3S 1930 - 0L *A103a3e)
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueiquindug  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
FUERIEN| a|qesoneq |easi4 pouad uauIN) lewSlo
Qouenen

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Hoday 193png



X4

S 0  abed IWd 95:50:€ $202/ST/T
%Y8'LLT- T6'9CT'€0T- 00°0 26°9TT'19T1- SE'9C0'TET 00°066°LS- 00°6ST €E- :(avyaq) snjdins 1oday
%Y8'LLT- T6'9CT'E0T- 00°0 26°9TT'19T1- SE'9C0'TET 00°066°LS- 00°6ST €E- :(1o2@) sniding aNNd TvYINID - TO :pund
%S0'SS  S8E'ETYOLY 000 79'980'v8€ 0L'6LYEL 00'005‘7S8 00'699'628 ‘leso] asuadxy
%00°0S 0S'6SL179 000 0S'6S.179 SL'6LETE 00'615'6CT 00'615'6CT HO d31vOO0T1V - 08
%68°LE 99'SSZ'Y 000 v€'SL6'9 66'S€6 00°TET'TT 00°TET'TT IDIAY3S 1930 - 0L
%00°00T 00'TE'VT 000 000 000 00'TE8'T 000 AV11LNO TV1IdVI - 09
%5969 9/°€89°0ST 000 ¥27'S€6'T0T T€'0SL9 00'6T9°75T 00'619°75C S311ddNS ® SIJIAYIS - ¢S
%88°'1S L8VEL'VE 000 €1°988°/8 €6'G€9'8 00'T79'Z8T 00'T79'Z8T S114IN349 - 1S
%0L°TS 6S'8VT'TET 000 T¥'0€S'2TT TLLLL'YT 00'6/£9'€ST 00'6/£9'€ST SAVIVS - 0S
asuadx3
%10'ZL  OEOVS'ELS- 000 0L'696'222 $0°905'702 00°0T5'96L 00°0T5'96L (apy2q) snidans anuanay
%LBTL 08'67€'7SG- 000 02°091'9TC S0'9€T€0C 00°0TS'89Z 00°0TS'89Z SAXVL ALY3IdOY™d - v
%00°00T  00°00S- 000 000 000 007005 00°00S JNNIAIY 43HLO - €V
%Y SL 0S°069°0C- 000 05°608°9 00°0LET 00°005°£T 00°005°£LT S33d-¢v
anuanay
AaNN4 TVY3IN3ID - TO :pung
Sululeway (s|qeJonesun)  ssduesquinduz  ANAIDY Aunnoy 198png |e10) 198png |e10) “i08a3e)
juadiad  ajqeloney Jeasiy pouad juaIN) JeuiSuo
@suenepn

Atewwng dnoup

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Moday 128png



¢c

S jo g abed IWd 95:50:€ +20¢/ST/T
26'9Z1'€0T- 000 26'9TT'T9T- SE'9Z0'TET 00°066°LS- 00°6ST €EE- :(ayaq) snidins 1ioday
76'9CT°€0T- 000 6'9TT'T9T- GE'9C0'TET 00'066°LS- 00'6ST cE- aNN4TVY3INID - TO
(31qe10nBlUN) saduesqunouy  AnAndy Aoy 198png |eloL 198png |eloL pung
a|qeJoney 1easi4 pouad jua.un) leuisuQ
Qduelen

Atewwng pung
€20Z/T€/TT :3uipu3 polad vZ0Z-£20T :|eds!d 104

Moday 128png



GENERAL FUND
PARKS, RECREATION & OPEN SPACE - 16

23



144

40 T abed Wd 6£:80:€ v20Z/ST/T
%9966  S9'8TL'ST 000 SEY9 000 00°€6L'8T 00°€6L'8T !|e301 S3I1ddNS '8 SIDIAYIS - 2§ *A10333e)
00°€6L'ST 000 000 NV1d M4Vd ALINNWINOD 6002 31¥AdN - DAS 404d
00°000°€ 000 000 HILIMM LINVYO - DAS 404d
junowy 2Jld syun :O_un__.umwn_
l'e3aq 198png
% 00°00T 00°€6L‘ST 000 000 000 00°€6L'8T 00°€6L'8T 1d30 SOYd-SAS 0OYd 97-00809-T0
% 00°0 SEY9- 000 SEP9 000 000 000 1430 SO¥d - S311ddNS 321440 9T-00509-T0
$3I1ddNS '8 SIDINYIS - TG :A108a3e)
asuadx3y
%89°€6 18°090°C€C- 000 20°099°ST 9v'9TL VT €8°0¢L LT 00°6t70°SS :|e301 dNUAAY
%00°00T  00°CS6°LLT- 000 000 000 00°2S6°LLT 000 ‘[e301 31v1S/Q3d - v :Ao8a3e)
00'7S6°LLT- YD INVYD0Yd INOOY1SIY HONVY 1SV3 €207/12/80 £800000Vd
ucwEum:_._u< :O_un__.umwn_ 9leq JaquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
% 00°00T 00°CS6°LLT- 000 000 000 00'7S6°LLT 000 1d3Q SOY¥d - A3Y DSIN/SLNVYD 9T-00T9%-T0
31V1S/Q3d - v :A10833e)
%SS'TL 86'88€°6€- 000 20°099°ST 9y 9TL VT 00°6t70°SS 00°6t70°SS :[e301 SIXV.L ALYIdOYUd - bb :A108331e)
% 00°0 00°00% 000 000 000 00°00%- 00°00%- 1d30 SOYd - XV1 £5524S 9T-0TTEP-T0
%9LTL  8688L°6E- 000 70°099°'ST 9’ 9TL YT 00'6¥1'SS 00'6¥1'SS 1430 SOYd - XV.L ALYIdOYd 9T-00TEP-T0
SIXV1 ALY3IdOYd - v :A10833e)
%00°00T  €8°6TL'VI- 000 000 000 €8'6TLVT 000 :[e301 INNIAIY YIHLO - € :A108a3e)
€8'6TLVT- NOILNEIYLINOD 123r0¥d 22D €207/0€/60 €210000V4d
juawisnipy uonduasag ?leq JaquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
% 00°00T €8°6TLVI- 000 000 000 €8°6TLVT 000 NYVd ILVYNS NOILNGYLNOD 12310YHd 97-09295-1T0
INNIAIY YIHLO - € :A10833e)
9NUBAJY
aNN4 TvYINIo - 10 :puny
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueiquindug  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
juadiad 9|qe.loAne4 |easi4 pouad juaain) _mc_m_ho

2duelep

€202/1€/2T :buipug pouad $20Z-£20C :[edsld Jod
>LmEE3m JUuno2Jy

yoday 198png

VD ‘ 30143SIQ S9DIAISS AjlUNWwIWo) elquie)




14

¥ 4o T obed IWd 6£:80:€ ¥202/ST/T
%YL €6 v6°SL8'VLT 000 90°99€'8T- 11°692'L 00°2vZ's6e- 00°£89°TS- :(ayaq) snidins 1ioday
%YL €6 v6°SL8'VLT 000 90°99€'8T- 11°692'L 00°2vZ's6e- 00°£89°TS- :(avyaq) snjdins aNNd TYHINIO - TO :pund
%IL'E6 SL'9€6'90S 000 80°920'vE SELYYL €8°796°0YS 00°9€£'90T ‘|e3o) asuadx3
%00°0S 00°SOE‘VT 000 00°SOE‘VT 0S°2STL 00°019'8¢ 00°0T9'8¢ ‘[e101 HO @31¥D011V - 08 :A108a1e)
%0005  00°SOEVT 000 00'SOEYT 0S'¢ST'L 00°0198¢ 00°019'8¢ 1d30 SO¥d - AVIHYIAO D011V 91-00029-10
HO @31vI0T1V - 08 :Alogaied
%¢0°96 OT'€06'ELY 000 €£'959°6T §8'76C €8°'6SS€6Y 00°E€EE‘6S :[e30L AV1LNO 1VLIdVD - 09 :A108318)
€8'6TL YT NOILNGIYLNOD L3310¥d 23D €202/0€/60 €2T0000Vd
00°€08°69 NYVdILYNS €20¢/12/80 8800000V4d
00'70L‘6vE INOOY1S3Y HONVY 1SV3 €202/12/80 9800000V4d
juawisnfpy uondusag aleq JaquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
00'€€€'6S 000 000 ONIANNL IAYISIY € 40 € YA MYV FLWIS - S1SISSY dVD
jJunowy 21id suun uondusag
Ile3aq 193png
%7096  OT'€06'ELY 000 €£959°6T S8'76¢ €8'655°€6V 00'€€€'6S 1d3d SOYd - dX3 13SSV dVD 9T-00/19-10
AV1LNO TVL1IdV) - 09 :A103a3e)
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueiquindug  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
FUERIEN| a|qesoneq |easi4 pouad uauIN) lewSlo
Qouenen

€20Z/T€/TT :3uipu3 polad vZ0Z-£20T :|eds!d 104 1oday 193png



9¢

¥ Jo € abed IWd 6€:80:€ +202/ST/T

%YL €6 v6°SL8'VLT 000 90'99€'81- 11°692°L 00°zve'e6e- 00°£89°TS- :(avyaq) snjdins 1oday

%YL €6 v6°SL8'VLT 000 90'99€'81- 11°692°L 00'zve'e6e- 00°£89°TS- :(1o2@) snjding aNNd TvYINID - TO :puny

%TLE6 SL'9€6°90S 000 80°920'VE SELVYL €8°296°01S 00"9€.90T :|ejo asuadxy

%00°'0S 00'S0€VT 000 00'S0€VT 0S'ZST'L 00'0T9'8C 00'0T9'8C HO d3LvDo0T11V - 08

%¢0'96 OT'€06'ELY 000 €£'959°6T S8'76¢ €8'6G5°€6Y 00°€€€'6S AV1LNO TV.LIdVYD - 09

%99°66 §9'87L'ST 000 SEY9 000 00°€6.'8T 00°€6.'8T S317ddNS B SIDIAYIS - 29
asuadxy

%89°€6 18°090°C€C- 000 20°099°ST 9y 9TL VT €8°02L LT 00°6t70°SS :(adyaq) snjdins anuanay

%00°00T 00°CS6°LLT- 000 000 000 00'7S6°LLT 000 31v1S/a3d - sv

%SS'TL 86'88€'6€- 000 70°099'ST 9v'9TLVT 00'6%0°SS 00'6%0°SS S3IXVL ALYIHON™d - V¥

%00°00T  €8'6TLVI- 000 000 000 €8'6TLVT 000 JNNIAIY YIHLO - €V
anuanay

aNN4 TVY3IN3IO - TO :pung
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) sadueiqunduy  Ajanoy Anandy 128png |ejo) 198png |e10] ~+108318)
JUERIEYR| a|qeJoney |easi4 pouad jud1IN) leuiduo
ddueliep

Atewwng dnoup

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Moday 128png



LC

¥ J0 1 9bed IWd 6€:80:€ +202/ST/T
v6°SL8'VLT 000 90°99€8T- 11°692'L 00°2vZ's6e- 00°£89°TS- :(ayaq) snidins 1ioday
¥6'SL8VLT 000 90'99€°8T- 11°69C'L 00'TvT'e6e- 00°£89°TG- aNN4TVY3INID - TO
(31qe10nBlUN) saduesqunouy  AnAndy Aoy 198png |eloL 198png |eloL pung
a|qeJoney 1easi4 pouad jua.un) leuisuQ
Qduelen

Atewwng pung
€20Z/T€/TT :3uipu3 polad vZ0Z-£20T :|eds!d 104

Moday 128png



GENERAL FUND
ADMINISTRATION - 09

28



6l

G Jo T abed Wd 02:0€:T $202/ST/T
%9199  €0°L60VL 000 L6'C06°LE L9VTL9 00°000°CTT 00°000°CTT 1d3d NINQV - HLTV3IH S334113Y 60-0TZTS-T0
% ¥ET8  00°0S6°ET 000 00°00T‘€ 00°009 00°0ST'LT 00°0ST'LT 1d3d NINQV - 3N39 dINT Y43HLO0 60-002T5-10
%S6'€E 00°SYI'VL 000 00°£9T'v1T W8Sty 00°ZT¥'81C 00°ZTH'81C 1d30 NINQY - SY3d-ININTYILTY 60-060T5-T0
% TS'09- 8EOVET- 000 8€°£0T'9 8'79L 00°£98°€ 00°£98°€ 1d3d NINQV - dINOD SYINYOM 60-080T5-T0
%1967  609TTV 000 16°08T'v 70°999 00°£L6T'8 00°£L6T'8 143d NINQY - 3¥VIIa3N 60-0Z0T5-10
%S59S  6T¥9T'EC 000 18'9/8'LT S8'/¥8'C 00 TYT'TY 00 TYT'TY 1434 NINQY - VOI4 60-090T5-T0
%8L'SL  TLYS9 000 87°60¢ 88'VE 00198 00198 1430 NINQY - IDNVHNSNI 3417 60-050T5-T0
%6469  T8E0T'LS 000 61'8TLVC 0v'S65Y 00'7Z8‘18 00'7Z8‘18 143d NINQY - 34VD-S¥3d-aIN 60-0£0T5-T0
%6SVL  9L°L6L9 000 YTITET ¥0°98€ 00VTT'6 00VTT'6 1d3a NINQY - TVdIDNIYd-aIN 60-020T5-10
S114IN39 - TS :A103a3e)
%8L'8S  STLESVIV 000 SL'TEL06T 6€°2S5T'9Y 00'692°50L 00'692°50L ‘le3ol SNYVIVS - 05 ‘Ato3azed
% 00°0 TTT66'ET- 000 TTT66'ET LT0987 000 000 1d3d NINQV - AVaIToH 60-00505-T0
% 00°0 68'859°'L- 000 68'859'L 6€'C6 000 000 1d3a NINQY - AVd DYA/ADIS 60-00v05-T0
% 00°0 00°00£°0T-~ 000 00°00£°0T 00°000°€ 000 000 1d3a NIAQY - INIL-14Vd 60-00£05-T0
%€T'8S  89V9T'T 000 7€°5€8 000 00°000°C 00°000'C 1434 NINQY - INILYIAO 60-00T0S-T0
%8E€E9  89TTLSKY 000 TE9IPS'LST €1°667'3€ 00'692°€0L 00'692°€0L 1d3d NINQY - STOVM 8 AYVTVS 60-00005-T0
SAIYVIVS - 05 :Aloda3e)
asuadx3y
%L9'¥8  PTEES'98T- 000 9L'LLL'EE 18°'8¥9°C6€- 00°TTE‘0ZC 00°TTE‘0ZC :|e301 3NUANY
%00°00T  00°99€°ST- 000 000 18'879°26¢- 00'99€°ST 00'99€'ST ‘le3o] SIXVL ALHIdOYd - v :A10303e)
% 00°00T 00°99€ST- 000 000 000 00'99€'ST 00'99€'ST 1d3d NINQYV - X¥1dOYd-060T9S 60-02TEV-T0
% 00°0 000 000 000 18'879°76€- 000 000 1430 NINQY - XYL ALY4IdOYd 60-00TEV-T0
SIXVL ALYIdOYd - v¥ :A10803e)
%¢6°S9 Iv°68Y'CT- 000 65°SSt9 000 00°Sv6°8T 00°St68T :[e301 INNIAIY YIHLO - € :A108a3e)
% 6V7'8LE 89COEY 000 89°/¥8°S 000 00°S¥S'T 00°S¥S'T 1d3d NINQY - INNIATY DSIN 60-00657-10
%00°SZ  00°008T- 000 00°009 000 00°00%'C 00°00%'C 1430 NINQV - LNY 1INVA 01avy 60-05857-10
%S6'66  60°7667T- 000 162 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST 1430 NINQY - IWODNI 1STYILNI 60-00027-10
INNIAIY ¥IHLO - € :A103318)
%TE'S8 €8°LL9'8ST- 000 LT'TTE LT 000 00°00098T 00°00098T :|ejol §334 - ¢ :A10393e)
%078,  0018L- 000 00'9T¢ 000 00°000°T 00°000°T 1d3d NINGY - 934 TV.LNIY DVA G0-0£TOV-T0
% GE'G8  €8€68LST- 000 LT'90T°LT 000 00°000°G8T 00°000°G8T 1430 NINQY - $334 ISIHONVYA 60-0T007-T0
$334 - ¢ :Ao3a3e)
9NUBAJY
aNN4d TYYIN3D - 10 :pung
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saJuesquindugl Annnoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
juadiad 9|qe.loAne4 |easi4 pouad juaain) _m:_m_ho

2duelep

€20¢/1€/2T :Bulpu3 pouad $20¢-£20¢ :|edsld 104
>LmEE3m JUuno2Jy

yoday 198png

vD / 1D11SIg S22IAISS AJlunwiwo) elquie)




0€

G Jo 7 abeq Wd 02:0€:T $202/ST/T
%VETS  85°098'LT 000 Tw'997'9T €8'TLLT 00'LTTvE 00'LTTvE 1d3d NIWQY - 301440 LN3Y 60-0SZ09-T0
% Sv'Ly  09°L9C 000 0¥'96C 0T'8rl 00799 00799 1d3a NINQV - TVLN3IY dIND3 60-00Z09-T0
% ¥9°5¢ L2°00T 000 €£°06C 7’19 00'T6€ 00'T6€ 1430 NINAY - Y3LVM S3LLINILN 60-M0909-10
%9667  8CTIE 000 CLTTE 8€°90T 00°€29 00°€29 1430 NIWAY - Y3IM3S SALLNILN 60-50909-T0
%9v'IS  98°678V 000 Y1'SSSy [4%:14% 00's8€’6 00's8€’6 1d3d NINAY - INOHd S3ILniLn 60-d0909-T0
% 69°CL €7'880°S 000 LSTTI6T v/'8€ 00°000L 00°000°L 1d3d NIWQY - LINYLINI SLILN 60-10909-T0
% 00°00T 00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°00€ 1d3d NIWQAYV - SYD SALLITLLN 60-50909-10
% €0TY  YSVCL'E 000 9¥'¢se’s S9°L6L 00'£L06 00'£L06 1430 NINAY - 2313 S3ILNILN 60-30909-T0
%18CS  9C°T80°E 000 VLESLT 00°SSC 00'9€8's 00'9€8's 1d3d NINAV - 113D S3ILniLn 60-0909-10

00°08€TC 000 000 024V1 - SISNIDIT B S334 LNINNYIAOCD

00°0LE’ST 000 000 S3ISNIDIT B S334 LNINNYIAOD

jJunowy 21id suun uondusag

|ieraq 128png

% 08't7¢ 66'T65°TT 000 T0'8ST'SE 000 00°0S.‘9% 00°0S.‘9% 1d3d NIWQAV - 211 8 S334 LAOD 60-05509-T0
%T9TE  00°SCr'y 000 00'SLS6 000 00°0007T 00°0007T 1d43a NINQY - S8Nd‘SINA HSYaIN 60-07S09-T0
%0576  96'8L0°C 000 v0'TCT 000 00°002‘C 00°002‘C 1d3Q NIAQY - SINYO4/9NILNIYd 60-0£509-T0
% L6°88 €€'8EE'S 000 £9°T99 oo 00°0009 00°0009 1d3d NINQAV - SIDYVHI MNVE 60-0¢509-T0
%0966  00°98Y'E 000 00'7T 00'7T 00°00S°€ 00°00S°€ 1d3d NINQAY - dIHS 8 39V1S0d 60-0TS09-T0
% 96°CE TEBIET 000 89'T89°C 96785 00°0007 00°0007 1d3d NIWQY - S317ddNS 3D1440 60-00509-T0
% 00°00T 00Ty 000 000 000 00Ty 00'TY 1d34a NINQY - 3N - AL3AVS 60-38709-T0
% v1'C6  0L097 000 0€'6€ 000 00005 00005 1430 NINQY - AL4VS 8 ALYND3S 60-08v09-T0
% Sv'L9 099189 000 0v'68T'E 000 00'90T°0T 00'90T°0T 1d3d NINQAYV - SLYVd8ddNS dINOD 60-05v09-T0

00°00S°C 000 000 ISNIDIT HAE I4IM DIVHIN - SDAS-dINOD-YBIN

00°€96 000 000 JISNIJIT L4OSOUIIN 8 ALIYNDISHIGAD - SOAS-dINOD-YBIN

00°000°02 000 000 31vddN XY4OMLIN HILNdWOD - SOAS-dINOD-4BIN

00'%796'S0T 000 000 SOAS-dINOD-4BIN

jJunowy 21id suun uondusag

|ieraq 128png
%v8'0r  €6'1S8°CS 000 L0'SLS9L 68°00T'6 00'LTr'6¢T 00'LTr'6¢T 1d3d NINQAY - SOAS-SAINOD-4BIN 60-0v¥09-T0
% 9€'19 88°06% 000 1'60€ 000 00008 00008 1430 NINQY - 1-SITDIHIA-UBIN 60-1Tv09-T0
% S8y 99'TYIC 000 vE€'LS8C LL'6TL 00°000's 00°000's 1d3d NINAY - SANNOYO YBIN 60-D€£09-10
%0CE9  96'T6L'E 000 ¥0'80T°C 000 00°0009 00°0009 1430 NINQY - SONIATING ¥8IN 60-9€£09-10
% ¢0'T- 66067~ 000 66'9L5°9V€E 000 00'980°€vE 00'980°€vE 1d3d NINQY - IDNVYNSNI 60-00€09-T0
% 00°00T 00°00T 000 000 000 00°00T 00°00T 1d3d NIWQAV - SINIA3 D11aNnd 60-07T09-T0
% 00°0 000 000 0095’ 000 00'9.5°€ 0095’ 1d3d NIWQAYV - 31IS9IM-INI 9Nd B0-MTIT09-10
% 8CLL 6€°T60°E 000 19806 000 00°0007 00°0007 1d3d NIWAY - INS O4NI J119Nd B0-1TT09-T0
% 00°0 79'6€C- 000 79°6€C 000 000 000 1d43a NINQY - Y3HLO/1vD3I1-saV 60-00T09-T0
$311ddNS '8 SIJINY3S - 2§ ‘Alo3azed

%96°0S TUBEE'9ST 000 8L°8CL'9VT Z1°869'TC 00°£90°€0S 00°£90°€0S ‘[e101 S1143IN39 - TS :A10831€)
%SL'Ey  00°0SS'V 000 00°0S8's 00006 00°00%°0T 00°00%°0T 1d3d NIWQAY - SHAINITY TVOIA3N 60-0¢C15T0
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueiquindug  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
FUERIEN| a|qesoneq |easi4 pouad uauIN) lewSlo

2oueuepn
€20¢/1€/TT :3uipu3 pollad ¥Z0zZ-£20T :|eIs!d 104

Moday 128png



1€

G Jo ¢ abeq Wd 02:0€:T $202/ST/T
%9L'8YS‘CT ST'SL6'0ST- 000 ST'SL6'8YT- €v'zee’9 000002 00°000°C :(avyaq) snjdins 1oday
%9L'8YS‘CT ST'SL6'0ST- 000 ST'SL6'8VT- €v'zee’9 000002 00°000°C :(1o2@) snjding aNNd TvYINID - TO :puny
%CS'6C-  TO'THY'V9- 000 T0°€SL‘28¢ v2'TL8'86¢€- 00°'TTE'8TT 00°'TTE'8TT :|ejo asuadxy
%00°0S 00'7652L0'T- 000 00'652L0'T- 00°L62°9€S- 00°88T'SHT C- 00°88T'SYT‘C- :[e30L HO A3LVDOTIV - 08 :A10833e)
%000S  00¥65CL0T- 000 00'¥65CL0T- 00°L6T9€5- 00'88T'SYTC- 00'88T'SYTC- 1d3d NINQYV - AVIHYIA0 D0TTV 60-00029-10
HO @3LVIOTIV - 08 :A10833e)

%00°00T  00°000°0C 000 000 000 0000002 0000002 :[e30L AV1LNO TVLIdVD - 09 :A10833e)

00°000°0T 000 000 TIVH SLIA INTLSAS ANNOS ILVAdN - dX3 LISSY dVD

junowy adlId suun uonduasag

|ieraq 128png
% 00°00T  00°000°0¢ 000 000 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 1d3d NINQV - dX3 L3ISSY dVD 60-002T9-10
AV1LNO TVL1IdVD - 09 :A10833e)
%S6°LT TS°9LT'L1E 000 81°988°L18 ST'SLY'69 00°€9T'SET'T 00°€9T'SETT :[e301 S311ddNS 8 SIDIAYIS - ¢S :A103a1e)
%€E0-  00°L- 000 00VET'T 000 00°£TTC 00°£TTC 1430 NINQY - LINYD3Y AOTdINT 60-05219-10
% €S TT-  0€°LT- 000 0€°£9T 000 00°0ST 00°0ST 1d3d NINQAYV - 50234 3IA0TdINT 60-0vZT9-T0
%TCC-  009TT- 000 00°0S€‘S 000 00vET'S 00vET'S 1430 NINQY - MOT-ONINIVYL 80-90219-T0
%9T'ST  [8GIST 000 ET'VLY'8 90'TLSC 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 1d3d NINQV - dINT-INIS'NYLTAL 60-30219-10
% ¥C'SS  00779LC 000 00'8€T°C 000 00°000°S 00°000°S 1d30 NINQY - HIA-W3S'NYLIAL $0-402T9-T0
% SLTYT- 99°8YTET- 000 99'65€CC 80°S9¥ 00°TTZ'6 00'TTC'6 1d3d NINQYV - 3SNIdX3T ONILIIN 60-0STT9-T0
% 00°00T  00°80T 000 000 000 00'80T 00'80T 1d3a NInGay - 13n4 60-09609-T0
% 00°00T  00°000C 000 000 000 00°000'C 00°000'C 1d3Q NINQY - d03/NYN4 301440 60-05609-T0
%9€'SS  €¥'88C 000 LSTET LSTET 00'TZS 00'TZS 1d3d NINGY - IWYO4INN/HLOTD 60-0v609-T0
% €906  L¥'970C 000 €5°60¢ €5°60¢ 00'9€T°C 00'9€T°C 1d3d NINQY - A1ddNS dO 1d3d 60-00609-T0
% 00°0 9€°G- 000 9€'S 000 000 000 1d3d NINQY - ddNS AN YINT 60-06809-10
% .096  0S°LTP'8E 000 0S°7LS'T 05°26¢ 00°000°0t 00°000°0t 1d3d NINQV - SDIAY3S 3AIS1LNO 60-09809-10
% €V’ LTT- 60°0€T'SE- 000 60°0€£2'S9 €8°058'vT 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 1430 NINQY - dINTL-AYIS 40Yd 60-10809-T0
% 9€'€T-  S6'6EEE- 000 S6'6E€'8T 9%'G8€E‘E 00°000°ST 00°000°ST 1d3d NINQY - DSIN -DAS Odd GO-INOS09-T0
% LYty  SYEIVTIE 000 SSYPSTY 00'8TL'ET 00'8S6°€L 00'8S6°€L 1430 NINQY - 1¥93T-DAS 0dd 60-10809-T0
%99YS  00°8LLTYT 000 00°€09°LTT 00°0LELT 00'T8E65C 00'T8E65C 1d3a NINQY - TISNNOD-DAS OYd 0-510809-T0
% 00°0 LL'966'T- 000 LL966'T ¥8'8T0°T 000 000 1d3a NINQY - DNVNIH -DAS OYd 60-40809-T0
% ¥8°L8  008t6°0C 000 00°006°C 000 00'8¥78°€T 00'8¥8°€C 1d3d NIAQY - LIANY -DAS 0Yd 60-Y0809-10
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueiquindug  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
juadiad 9|qe.loAne4 jeasi4 pouad juaain) _NE_M_LO
2duelep

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Moday 128png



ce

G Jo  9beqd

IWd 02:0€:T ¥202/ST/T

%9L'8YS‘CT ST'SL6'0ST- 000 ST'SL6'8YT- €v'eee’9 000002 000002 :(avyaq) snjdins 1oday
%9L'8YS‘CT ST'SL6'0ST- 000 ST'SL6'8PT- €v'eee’9 000002 00°000°C :(1o2@) snjding aNNd TVYINID - TO :pung
%CS'6C-  TO'THY'V9- 000 T0°€SL‘28¢ v2'TL8'86¢€- 00°TTE8TT 00°'TTE'8TT :[ejo) asuadx3
%00°0S 00'¥652L0°T- 000 00'¥65CL0T- 00°L6T°9€5- 00'88T'SYTC- 00'88T'SYTC-
%00°00T  00°000°0C 000 000 000 00°000°02 00°000°02
%S6°LC 7S9LTLTE 000 81°988°L18 STSLY'69 00°€9T'SET‘T 00°€9T'SET‘T
%96°0S TTUBEE'9ST 000 8.'8CL'91C 71'869°TC 00°£90°€0S 00°£90°€0S
%8L°8S STLES VTV 000 SL'TEL'06T 6€°CSC'9Y 00'692S0L 00'692S0L
%L9V8 YT EES'98T- 000 9L°LLL'EE 18'8Y9°T6€- 00°TTE‘0TC 00°TTE‘0ZC :(adyaq) snjdins anuanay
%0000T  00°99€°ST- 000 000 18'879'76€- 00'99€'ST 00'99€'ST
%C6°S9 T7'687'CT- 000 65°SSP'9 000 00'S¥68T 00'S¥68T
%TES8 €8'//9'8ST- 000 LTTCE'LT 000 00°000°98T 00°000°98T
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueaquinduy  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e101
Jjuadiad 9|qe.loAne4 |easi4 pouad juaain) _m:_m_ho
2duelep

Atewwng dnoup

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

HO d3LvDo0T11V - 08
AV1LNO TV.LIdVYD - 09
S317ddNS B SIDIAYIS - 29
SLI4IN3g - 1S
S3IYVIVS - 05

asuadx3y

SIXVL ALY3IdON™d - v
INNIAIY ¥IHIO - €V
S33d-¢v
9NUIARY
aNNd TVYIN3IO - TO :pund

~+108938)

Moday 128png



€€

IWd 02:0€:T ¥202/ST/T

G Jo g abeq
ST'SL6°0ST- 000 ST'SL6'8YT- €v'TTT9 00°000°C 00°000C :(ayaq) snidins 1ioday
ST'SL6°0ST- 000 STSL6'8YT- [ &444°) 00°000°C 00°000°C aNN4TVY3INID - TO
(31qe10nBlUN) saduesqunouy  AnAndy Aoy 198png |eloL 198png |eloL pung
a|qeJoney 1easi4 pouad jua.un) leuisuQ
Qduelen

Atewwng pung
€20Z/T€/TT :3uipu3 polad vZ0Z-£20T :|eds!d 104

Moday 128png



ENTERPRISE FUND SUMMARY

e \Water Department — 11
e Water Reclamation Facility (WRF) Operations
Department — 39
e WRF Capital Department — 40
e \Wastewater Department - 12

34



g€

Z 40 T 9beq

IWd 90:SZ:€ ¥202/ST/T

:(adyeq) snjdins 1oday

‘|BI0L TV1IdVI UM - OF :pund

:(1oyaq) snjding SNOILYHIO 44M - 6€ :pund

:(aoy2@) snjdins NN YILYMILSYM - TT :pung

:(woyaq) snjdans ANNL Y3ILVYM - TT :pund

%€9'89 TL'T96°L89°T 000 62°0SS'TLL- TS'69L'€18- 00°ZTS'65YC- 00°1S6'T0Z
%9°96 v0°'8Sv'8S€E 000 96'SET'ET 0S°'0vL‘6 00°76S‘TLE 000
%97°96 ¥0'8S¥'8S€ 000 96'SET'ET 0S'0vL6 00'¥6S'TLE 000
%8L'66 ST'6TE'V9S 000 S8'9€CT- €0°09L VY- 00°955'S9S- 00°'vYv LYT
%L VL 76'69T°L0OV'T 000 8098€°L8Y €0°09Lvv 00'955'768°T 00'9SS‘T8T‘T
%CV'€9 LL°0S8TY8- 000 €T6VT'98Y 000 00°000'6¢E‘T 00°000'6C€E‘T
%€0'S6T-  Yr'6TS‘EEC- 000 vv'89Z'€SE- 66°STC'SOE- 00°'6€L'6TT- 00°£90'8Y
%8708 8L'9LEVSY'TT 000 TT90S'8LL'T 09'09€'8¢€ 00'€88'CET'YT 00°€€8°908°€
%C8'C8 TT906°489'TT- 000 8LLET'STY'T T9VET'ET 00 PPT'ETT YT 00°006'7S8°E
%0C'TL 96°€TL'866 000 ¥0°606 €01~ 00°€V0‘VSt- 00°€29°20v‘T- 00°0vv‘9
%61°89 ¥0'760°088°€ 000 96'820°018°T 97'967'T8Y 00°€21°069°S 00°090°906°€
%0C°L9 80°08€'188°C- 000 76'6TT'90V'T 97'€ST'8T 00°00SL8T'Y 00°00SC16°E
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueaquinduz  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
FUERIEN| a|qesone4 |easi4 pouad uauIN) lewSlo
Qouenen

€202/1€/2T :buipug pouad $20Z-£20C :[edsld Jod

Atewwns dnouog
yoday 198png

VD ‘ 30143SIQ S9DIAISS AjlUNWwIWo) elquie)

asuadx3
TV1IdVYI 44M - OF :pung

asuadx3
anuanay
SNOILVY3IdO 44M - 6€ :pung

asuadx3
anuanay
ANN4 Y3LVMILSVM - ZT :pund

asuadx3
anuanay
aNNd Y3LVM - TT :pung

=dA] 3unodoy




9€

Z 40 Z 9bed

IWd 90:SZ:€ ¥202/ST/T

TL'T96°L89°T 00°0 62°0SSTLL- TS'69L°€18- 00°Z1S'6SV'C- 00°TS6‘T0Z
¥0'85¥°85€ 000 96'GET'ET- 0S'0vL'6- 00'v65°TLE- 000
ST'6TEY9S 000 G8'9€C'T- €0°09L v~ 00'9595°G95- 00 VY LT
vv'625'cET- 000 vv'897°€Se- 66'SCC'SOE- 00'6€L6TT- 00°£90°8%
96'€TL 866 000 ¥0'606°€0- 00'€V0‘vS- 00°€29°T0V‘T- 00°0v¥‘9
(31qe10nBlUN) saduesqunouy  AnAndy Aoy 198png |eloL 198png |eloL
a|qeJoney 1easi4 pouad jua.un) leuisuQ
Qduelen

Atewwng pung

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

:(adyeq) snjdins 1oday
IVLIdVYI 44M - OF
SNOILVY3IdO 44M - 6E
ANN4 YILVMILSYM - T
ANNd Y3ILVM - TT

puny

Moday 128png



WATER FUND
WATER DEPARTMENT - 11

37



8¢

6 J0 T abed Wd €S:0T:€ $202/ST/T
%E€8"99 OT'€ELTETT- 000 06°922°9S TT°6SL°9C 00°00569T 00°00569T :[e301 SIXV.L ALYIdOYUd - bb :A108331e)
%1v'89  OT'ELLTCT- 000 06'922°9S TT65L9C 00°000'8.T 00°000'8.T 1430 YILVYM - ALMTIGVTIVAY TT-009€V-1T
% 000 00°005‘8 000 000 000 00°005°8- 00°005°8- 1430 YILVM - XV1 £5528S TT-0TTEV-1T
SIXV1 ALY3IdOYd - v :A10833e)
%CE'66  vv'3E6'S- 000 95’19 000 00°000°6 00°000°6 :[e301 INNIAIY YIHLO - € :A108a3e)
%v8'€6  vv'8E6- 000 9519 000 00°000'T 00°000'T 1430 YILVYM - INNIATY DSIN TT-006EV-1T
% 00°00T  00°000°8- 000 000 000 00°000'8 00°000°8 1430 YILYM - INOINI LSFHILNI TT-0002V-TT
INNIAIY YIHLO - € :A10833e)
%80'8€  €TVIEOV- 000 LLSLSS9 00°SS 00'006S0T 00'006S0T ‘le3o) $334 - zp ‘A1o3a3e)
%S0LS  00TYIT- 000 00'658 00°'SS 00°000C 00°000C 1430 ¥3LVYM - 334 NOILDIdSNI TT-0SLEV-1T
%88'T0T  €7'87ST- 000 €78 000 00°00S°T 00°00ST 1430 ¥ILVYM - S334 LNINDISSY TT-0vCTV-1T
%€0Cy  0S0v8- 000 0S'6ST'T 000 00°000C 00°000C NAYSND 324N0S3Y - S334 INIIANNDISSY 0T-0vZTv-1IT
% 00°00T 00°000°€- 000 000 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 1430 YILVM - 1OVdINI 1T3A0N3TY TT-00TTV-1T
% vv'68  00°00¥'SC- 000 00°000°€ 000 00°00t8¢ 00°00t8¢ NAYSND 324N0S3Y - 1DVdINI 13A0ONTY 0T-00TTV-1T
%6CT 00'9L4- 000 00't2T'65 000 00°000°09 00°000°09 NAYSND 30¥NO0S3Y - 334 TYNNNV 1/M 0T-0T0TV-TT
% 00°00T 00°000°T- 000 000 000 00°000'T 00°000'T 1430 ¥3LVM - AFY 334 NINAY TT-00S07-TT
%006/ 00°0LEC- 000 00°0£9 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€ NAYSND 324N0S3Y - A3Y 334 NINAY 01-00S0%-TT
% 00°00T 00°000°T- 000 000 000 00°000'T 00°000'T 1430 YILVYM - $334 A¥3S HILYM TT-0vTOV-TT
%TLT8  0S'897°€- 000 0S'TEL 000 00°000 00°000 1d3Q ¥3LYM - 3512/dNL3S 1ODV TT-08007-1T
$334 - ¢ :A1o8a3e)
%IT'6S  VE995°6T- 000 99'€€S‘ET v0'6€Y‘T 00'00T‘€€ 00'00T‘€€ ‘le3ol SIILTVN3d - Ty :A1o8a3ed
%SL9S  ¥E920'LT- 000 99°€/6'CT Y0'6EET 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 1430 YILVYM - ALTYN3Id 43LYM TT-00T0V-TT
% 00°00T 00°009°C- 000 000 000 00°009‘C 00°009‘C ALTYN3d ¥31VYM 00-00TOV-TT
%00CIT 0009 000 00°09S 00°00T 00°00S 00°00S 1430 YILVYM - 334 XD aINYNLIY TT-0L007-TT
S3ILTYN3d - Tt :A10833e)
%S9'v9  L6°LLT'VTZE'T- 0070 €0°22L0LT'T 00'0 00°000°S6SE 00°000°S6S€E ‘le3o] S31VS - o :Aso3azed
%S9Yv9  L6LLT'VIET- 000 €0°72L0LTT 000 00°000°S65°E 00°000°S65°E 1430 YILYM - STTVS FDINYIS TT-0000%-TT
S31VS - Ot :A10331€)
9NUBAJY
AaNN4 Y3LVM - TT :pung
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saJuesquindugl Annnoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
juadiad 9|qe.loAne4 |easi4 pouad juaain) _mc_m__.o
2duelep

€20¢/1€/2T :Bulpu3 pouad $20¢-£20¢ :|edsld 104

\CmEE:m Junoody
yoday 198png

vD / 1D11SIg S22IAISS AJlunwiwo) elquie)




6€

6 J0 z abed Wd €S:0T:€ $202/ST/T
00°000°0S 000 000 SIATVA NOILY10SI 3DV1d3Y - NEYLSIA ¥LM ¥BIN
00°000°ST 000 000 9 INOZ 3av¥9dN LINYA J4NSSIYd - NEHLSIA HLM YBIN
00°00S°L 000 000 3DIAYIS ANV NOILVHEITYD - NEYLSIA YLM ¥BIN
00°6LE'L 000 000 NEYLSIQ ¥1M ¥BIN
junowy adlId suun uonduasag

|ieraq 128png

%89'8L  81'665'68 000 78'6LT'7C 98'85 00°'6/8'ETT 00°'6/8'ETT 1430 Y3LYM - NGYLSIA 41M 48BN TT-ATE09-TT

% 000 9TVLLT- 000 9TVLL'T 000 000 000 1430 ¥3LVYM - NLS 1471 48N Q10 TT-0TE09-TT

% 000 ¥6°9£9'C- 000 ¥6°949°C 000 000 000 1430 ¥3LYM - IDNVYENSNI TT-00£09-TT

%1E6C 5806 000 ST'6TC ST'6TC 00°0TE 00°0TE 1430 ¥3LYM - IND 04NI DI18Nd TT-ITT09-TT

% 00°00T  00°000'T 000 000 000 00°000'T 00°000'T NAYSND 32¥N0S3Y - IND 04NI JI18Nd OT-ITT09-TT

$311ddNS '8 SIDIAY3S - 2§ :A103a1eD

%007y LT°69S'SLT 00°0 EL°STY'ECT €TIVT'LT 00°S86'86€ 00°S86'86€ ‘[e101 S1143IN39 - TS :A10831€)

%¢6'LS  00LPT'8 000 00°6T6°S 00°598 00'990VT 00'990VT 1430 Y3LYM - SHEINITY T¥DIQIN TT-0¢2I6 1T

%€6'LE  98'TVE'6T 000 VI LY9'TE vT0oLT'S 00'686'0S 00'686'0S 1430 ¥3LYM - HLTV3IH S33¥1L3Y TT-0TZISTT

%60°LS  0STITT'E 000 05'8€EC 050V 00°0S¥'S 00°0S¥'S 1430 ¥3LVYM - IN39 dNT ¥IHLO TT-002161T

% €8'€C  9V'vY6'SE 000 YS Y8y VeI Y CES'E 00°62Z¥'€91T 00°6Z¥'€91T 1430 ¥3LYM - SHId-LNINTYILIY TT-060TG-TT

%LSV8  TO'ETB'EC 000 66'T9EY 91'62¢ 00°S.2'8¢C 00°S42'8¢ 1430 Y3LYM - dINOD SHINYOM TT-080TG-1T

%8TTS  ¥1°00CY 000 98'686'E 0T'¥SS 00°061°8 00°061°8 1430 Y3LYM - I¥VOIAIN TT-0/0TGTT

%8LYS  T10°0L9°0C 000 66'650°LT 75'69€C 00°0€L'LE 00°0€L'LE 1430 ¥3LYM - ¥ TT-090T5-1T

%869 58689 000 ST'96C 8T'LY 00786 00786 1d3Q ¥3LVYM - IDNVENSNI 3411 TT-0S0TG-TT

%8LYV9  TT'L69'TS 000 68'801°8C €6'vY9'E 00°908'6L 00°908'6L 1430 ¥3LVYM - 34VI-S¥3d-QIN TT-0£0T6-TT

%9€09  €£879V 000 L9'6€0°E 90°62Y 008992 008992 1430 Y3LYM - T¥dIDNI¥d-AIN TT-020TG-TT

% 85'6 00°0€¢ 000 00041C 000 00°00%'C 00°00%'C 1d3Q ¥3LYM - DNMOTTV INYO4INN TT-0T0TSTT

SL143IN39 - 16 :A08a1e)

%6685 SO0'€S6'L6E 00°0 S6'€TL'9LT v€'825'8€E 00°£99'vL9 00°£99'vL9 ‘|e101 SIIYVVS - 0§ :Alo3a1ed

% 000 T0'Z80'ET- 000 T0'Z80ET 96°'TS8'E 000 000 1430 ¥31YM - AVAINOH TT-00S05-1T

% 000 6€°L1S'ST- 000 6€°LTS'ST 76'907'T 000 000 1430 ¥3LYM - A¥d DYA/NDIS TT-00705-TT

%TIv'0S  00°00C'6 000 000506 00°0S€E'T 00°05¢'8T 00°05¢'8T 1430 Y3LYM - JNIL AGANVLS T1-00205-1T

%007L  0LT0T'ST 000 0€'86L'6 18'£20°T 00°000°S€E 00°000°S€E 1430 ¥3LYM - JNILYIAO TT-00T0S-TT

%TLY9  SL0ST'C0V 000 ST'997'61¢ S9'T68°0€ 00°LT¥'T29 00°LT¥'T2Z9 1430 Y3LYM - SIOVM 8 AUVIVS TT-00005-TT

SAIYVIVS - 05 :Aloda3e)
asuadx3y

%0T'L9  80°08€‘188‘C-  00°0 26°61T'90V‘T 92°'€S2'8¢ 00°00S‘L8T‘Y 00°00S‘ZT6’E ‘|e101 anuanay

%00°00T  00°000SLE- 000 000 000 00°000SLE 000 ‘[e301 31v1S/Q3d - v :Ao8a3e)

00°000°SL€- NVL 13341S 1¥VNLS - ONIANN LNVYD  €202/1¢/80 7010000Ve
ucmEum:_ﬁ< 113saq 9leq JaquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png

% 00'00T  00°000°SLE- 000 000 000 00°000SLE 000 0¥d VLIdVI-INNIAIY INVYD TT-0029%-1T

11v1s/a3d - Sy :A108a1€)

Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueiquindug  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L

juadiad 9|qe.loAne4 jeasi4 pouad juaain) _m:_m_..o

2duelep

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Moday 128png



014

6 J0 ¢ abed Wd €S:0T:€ $202/ST/T
% VE'L6 00'9€5°TST 000 00°0LTY 000 00°50£°9ST 00'S0£°9ST 1d3Q0 Y3LVM - IOVHOLS 41M 48BN TI-STE09-TT
00°000°S 000 000 ONILVOD HOIYILXT - #-HS LM UBIN
00'TZ8Y 000 000 7-4S LM 48N
jJunowy 21id suun uondusag
Ile3aq 193png
% 6L°GT-  8L°0SST- 000 8LTLETT 00’001 001786 0071286 1d30 YILVM - 7-4S 1M UBIN TT-9T€09-TT
00°000°0T 000 000 Q4A SNITIVL 3DV1d3Y - T1IM €YS
00°000°8T 000 000 T1IMYVITD IDV1d3Y - T1IM €YS
00'9T8‘8 000 000 T1IM €4S
jJunowy 21id suun uondusag
|ieraq 128png
%8968  IT'LIO'EE 000 68°L6L'E 000 00°ST8'9¢ 00°ST8'9¢ 1d3Q ¥Y3LVYM - T1IM €4S TT-OTE09-TT
00°098‘S 000 000 1N3INTOV1dIY 431SO009 LHINIIT - SAINND LM 48N
00°000°GT 000 000 SdINNd TVIINTFHD NOILD34NISIA - SdINNd 1M 48N
00005 000 000 SdINNd HIM 48N
jJunowy 21id suun uondusag
Ile3aq 193png
% 99°'T6 SLYvL'8T 000 ST'ST9C 000 00'09€‘1€ 00'09€‘T€ 1d30 ¥Y3LVM - SdINNd 41M 48N TT-dT€09-TT
%YL L8 6L'L16'S 000 T L8 000 00°S¥7L9 00°S¥7L9 1d3Q Y3LVM - SHILIN HLM-4BIN TI-INTE09-TT
00°000°9 000 000 4004 143IN137 30V1d3Y - LYIINITT LM 48N
00878 000 000 1HINIFT HLM BN
jJunowy 21id suun uondusag
|ieraq 128png
% 00°00T 00°8%89 000 000 000 00'8¥789 00'8¥789 1d30 43LVM - LHIINITT HLIM 48N TT-1T€09-TT
00°000°S 000 000 JONVNILNIVIA - SHLYNIO HIM 48N
00°000°08 000 000 74S dN NIV - SHLUNID H1IM UBIN
00'9/S°T 000 000 SYLYNIO HIM 48N
jJunowy 21id suun uondusag
Ile3aq 193png
% 6096 C1'88T'€8 000 88'/8€‘E 88'/8€‘E 00'9/598 00'9/598 1d30 YILVM - SHLINID 41M UBIN TI-9TE09-TT
00005 000 000 QAH 34Id - 41M 48N
00°000°S 000 000 AJ01S MIVd - AAH did - 41IM 48N
jJunowy 21id suun uondusag
Ie3aq 193png
% 8°L6 80'T8€E‘S 000 ¢6'811T 96'LE 00°00S‘S 00°00S‘S 1d30 Y3LVM - AAH d1d-41M 48N TT-4T€09-TT
00°000°0T 000 000 HIVd3d LTNVA - NGd1SIa 41M 48BN
00°000VT 000 000 FOVHYIL ANIEVIA JATVA - NGHLSIA 41 UBIN
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueiquindug  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
FUERIEN| a|qesoneq |easi4 pouad uauIN) lewSlo
Qouenen

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Moday 128png



1%

6 40 t 9bed IWd €S:0T:€ ¥202/ST/T
%¥0'08  OV'TOC'E 000 09°'86L 000 00°0007 00°0007 1d30d YILVM - N-ST1IIHIA-4BIN TI-NIv09-1T
% 00°17- 9208t~ 000 97°087CT 69°LCS 00°000CT 00°000CT 1430 Y3LVM - T-STTIDIHIN-YBIN TT-1Tv09-TT
%VEL6  90°L98'% 000 76'CET 000 00°000's 00°000's 1d3Q ¥Y3LVM - INIIANDIND3 - 48BN T1-00v09-TT
% L8'69  8TUSIV'SY 000 TLT18S'6T SSYYE'S 00°000's9 00°000's9 1d30 Y3LVM - VAVIS BN T1-0/€09-TT
% 00°00T 00°000°TT 000 000 000 00°000°TT 00°000°TT 1d30 Y3LVM - ADNIDYINI-4BIN T1-09€09-TT
% S9'176 ETVL8Y 000 LL°SLT 000 00°0ST‘S 00°0ST‘S 1d3Q Y3LVM - ONISIVY IATVA TI-AGE0O-TT
%79'S6  8T'SY6'89 000 TLYSTE 66°StY 00°00TCL 00°00TCL 1d30 Y3LVM - d34 AVOHY - 4BIN TT-4G€09-TT
% 6L 07 975687 000 YL v0T'L LS'¥8L 00°000CT 00°000CT 1d30 YILVM - dIH VIT - ¥BIN TI-16€09-TT
% TV EVS-  SP'SS8'SET- 000 S°'SS8°09T 96'CSEET 00°000s¢T 00°000sT TZ0T AYVNNVI IDVIANVA INHOLS BN T1-Z€€00-TT
00°000'6S TVAOINIY NOILVLIDIA ADNIDYIING €202/0€/60 0c10000Vd
juawisnpy uondusag aleq JaquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
00'S€6°9T 000 000 SANNOYO YBIN
jJunowy 21id suun uondusag
Ile3aq 193png
% €9'6T-  9¥'C06'VI- 000 9¥'L€8°06 00°000°9C 00'SE6'SL 00'S€6°9T 1d30 Y3LVM - SONNOYD 48BN TI-D€€09-TT
00'68LC 000 000 SONIAING 48N
jJunowy 21id suun uondusag
|ieraq 128png
% SL'ELT- 68'SY8'V- 000 687€9'L 85LT6'S 00'68LC 00'68LC 1430 ¥31LVM - SONIATING 48N T1-9€€09-TT
% 00°00T  00°000°CT 000 000 000 00°000CT 00°000CT 1d30 YILVM - QHVA 41M 48N TT-ATE09-TT
00°000C 000 000 NOILVIII43IA ¥ILIIN MOTH - STTIM LM 48N
00'26L0T 000 000 STIAM H1M 48N
jJunowy 21id suun uondusag
Ile3aq 193png
%1987  OV'8TC9 000 09°€L59 ST6LLT 00'26LCT 00'26LCT 1d30 YILVM - STTIM HLM 48N TT-MIE09-TT
00°000'T 000 000 NOOSAL INITNOILNGIYLSIA - LINLYIHL 1M 48N
00°LEE 000 000 LINLVYIHL 41M 48N
jJunowy 21id suun uondusag
Ie3aq 193png
% CCTYT- 91'888'T- 000 91°'see’s 000 00'LEET 00'LEET 1d30 Y3LVM - LINLVIYL YIM 48N TT-1T€09-TT
00°000°00T 000 000 HOIYILX3/YOIYILNI LNIVIA - IDVHOLS ¥IM ¥BIN
00'S0€T€ 000 000 H3Y 8 IONVNILNIVIA TVNNNY - SHNVL IDVHOLS HILVM 48N
00°00£0T 000 000 X 3ANId NOILD3IdSNI TYNNNY - SINVL IDVHOLS HILVM BN
00°0000T 000 000 VIS4 NOILIIdSNI TVNNNY - SHNVL IDVHOLS 4ILVYM 48N
00°00LY 000 000 SINVL IOVHOLS 4LV 48N
jJunowy 21id suun uondusag
Ile3aq 193png
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueiquindug  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
FUERIEN| a|qesoneq |easi4 pouad uauIN) lewSlo
Qouenen

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Moday 128png



cv

6 J0 G abed Wd €S:0T:€ $202/ST/T
% 96'S0T- 00'9S9'TT- 000 00'959Ct 000 00°000°TT 00°000°TT 1430 ¥31VM - NOILVHEIVD TI-91609-TT
% S8'8€  6'9C8'S 000 80'€LT’6 SS'TT9 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 1d30 ¥3LVM - TVIINIHI-dNS dO TI-D1609-TT
%¢9'Ly  00°00S'8 000 00°0S€6 00'€90'T 00°0S8°LT 00°0S8°LT 1430 ¥3LVM - S1S3L avl TI-0T609-TT
%1616  8V98L'ET 000 TSETTT v0'2LT 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 1d30 ¥Y31LVM - A1ddNS 4O 1d3d T1-00609-TT
% €6'16-  BV'EV9- 000 SY'EVET 000 00°00£ 00°00£L 1d30 YILVM - 43943IN LOTT0A TI-N0S09-TT
% 00°00T 00'808°€E 000 000 000 00'808°€ 00'808°€ NAYSND 324NOSIY - HIDYIN LOT 10A OT-A0S09-TT
% 00°00T 00°0ST'S 000 000 000 00°0ST‘S 00°0ST‘S 1430 Y3LVM - dINFL-AY3S 404d TT-10809-TT

00°000°0€ 000 000 140d34 AIHSYILVYM - DAS 4104d

00°0000T 000 000 IVANVYIA INBO LINSIA NISYE X334D SS 31vAdN - IAS 404d

00'622'8T 000 000 Y3IHLO/ISIN - DAS 40¥d

00°0000T 000 000 HILIYMM LNVHED - DAS 104d

jJunowy 21id suun uondusag

|ieraq 128png

% LTLL  69'6TLCS 000 T€'605'ST 91'9L9VT 0062289 0062289 1d3d Y3LVYM - DSIIN -DAS Odd TT-INOS09-TT
% 00°00T 00°00SC 000 000 000 00°00S°C 00°00S°C NAYSND 324NOS3Y - ISIA -DAS OYd OT-INOS09-TT
% 00°00T  00°00%€E 000 000 000 00°00%°€ 00°00v°€ 1430 ¥3LVM - Ad SID -DAS O4d TI-90809-TT
% 00°00T  00°000°0€ 000 000 000 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 1430 ¥Y3LVM - DNYDNI -DAS Odd T1-30809-TT
%7905  CETY8LT 000 89'8ST°LT 000 00°000°SS 00°000°SS 1d3Q Y3LVM - ISYIT ANV T1-08Z09-TT
% 06'9 LT'TOS 000 €L°6SL9 000 00'192'L 00'192'L 1d3Q ¥Y3LVM - 403 NNININOD HBIN T1-0€909-TT
%7808  TO'8LLT 000 66'TCY €€98T 00°002°C 00°002‘C 1d30 Y3LVM - 43IM3S S3LLNiLN TT-S0909-TT
%ET'8Y  €0'888C 000 L6'TTT'E oT'T0V 00°0009 00°0009 1d3Q Y3LVYM - INOHd S3LLITILN T1-d0909-TT
%TT'SS  LL'90E'E 000 €7°€69°C 69°9€S 00°0009 00°0009 1d30 Y3LVM - LINYLINI SLITILN TT-10909-TT
%9r'v8  9V'ET0T 000 5987 69'/9 00'002T 00°002°T 1d30 ¥Y3LVM - SYD S3LLINILN TI-90909-TT
%6y L9'S68'TL 000 €€¥0T'86 LO'TO8VT 00°000°0LT 00°000°0LT 1d3d ¥31LVM - 2313 SALLILLN TT-30909-TT
%6CvS  OT'€89'T 000 06'9TY'T €E9VT 00°00T‘E 00°00T‘E 1430 ¥3LVM - T130 S3LLNILN TT-D0909-TT
%SLTL  8¥'68T'CE 000 TS0TLTT 0S'£2LT 00°000°SY 00°000°SY 1d3Q ¥Y31LVM - 21778 S334 1AOD T1-0G509-TT
% 00°0 00°L8V- 000 00°L8Y 000 000 000 1d3Q ¥3LVYM - S8Nd‘SINA HSYEN TI-0vG09-TT
% 00°00T 000007 000 000 000 00°0007 00°0007 NAYSND 304NO0S3IY - SANd‘SINA HSHEN 0T-07S09-TT
% €6'CT-  0€'6CT- 000 0€'6¢TT 000 00°000'T 00°000'T 1430 ¥3LVM - SINYO4/ONILNIYd TT-0€G09-TT
% 00°0 S0'6L- 000 S0'6L 000 000 000 1430 ¥Y3LVM - SIOHVHD NV T1-0¢509-TT
%956V  6E6IV'E 000 T9'0€S'E 95'820T 00°000L 00°000°L 1d30 Y3LVM - dIHS 8 39V1S0Od TI-0TG09-TT
% 00°00T 00°000T 000 000 000 00°000'T 00°000'T NAYSND 304N0S3Y - dIHS 8 39V1SO0d 0T-0TS09-TT
%9T'vC  16'68C 000 60016 €1°08 00'002T 00°002°T 1d30d ¥Y31LVM - S317ddNS 3D1440 T1-00S09-TT

00°0000T 000 000 SVHIAVI 3LIS T1IM - AL4VS B ALYNI3S

00°008T 000 000 AL4VS B ALYNI3S

jJunowy 21id suun uondusag

|ieraq 128png
%91'98 9799101 000 VT EEIT 000 00°008TT 00°008°TT 1d30 YILYM - AL4VS '8 ALYND3S T1-08V09-TT
% LV'96  08'69C'8 000 0z'zoe €0°'SY 00'2LS’8 00'2LS'8 1d30 YILVYM - SLHVYd8ddNS dINOD TI-0Sv09-TT
%000L  0000L 000 00°00€ 000 00°000'T 00°000'T 1430 Y31LVM - SOAS-SAINOI-4BIN TI-0vv09-TT
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueiquindug  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
FUERIEN| a|qesoneq |easi4 pouad uauIN) lewSlo
Qouenen

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Moday 128png



v

6 J0 9 abed Wd €S:0T:€ $202/ST/T
%S0°'VS SS°£00°60L 000 St"'v9£°209 0S°9L1'v0T 00°CLLTIET 002LL2STT :[e301 S311ddNS '8 SIDIAYIS - 2§ :A10891eD

00°000°€ 000 000 NVYOYd 31VE34 M3IN 40 LNINDOTIAIA - WVYHOOUd 31vE3d

jJunowy 21id suun uondusag

|ieraq 128png

% 00°00T 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€ NAYSND IDYNOSIY - INVHOO0YUd 31va3d 0T-0TT99-TT
% 00°'00T 00°00L 000 000 000 00°00£L 00°00£L NAYSND 3ID4NOS3IY - NSO LIH0Y13Y 0T-00T99-TT
% 00'€CTT-00'€CT T- 000 00'€2C'T 000 00°00T 00°00T 1430 ¥Y3LVM - LINYD3Y AOTdING TI-0GC19-TT
% 00°0 ¢0°€9T- 000 ¢0'€9T 000 000 000 NOILIND0J34 3IA01dINT TI-0vC19-TT
%06'L8  LO'EVL'L 000 €6°'966 89'T€EC 00ove's 00ove's 1430 ¥3LVM - dINF-INIS'NYLTIAL TT-30C19-TT
% 6V'L8  8¥'T9C 000 [4WAS 000 00°00€ 00°00€ 1d30 Y31LVM - ISNIdX3 ONILIIN TI-0GT19-TT
% ¥8'8€  81'9¢8'S 000 I8'ELT'E 90's0v9 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 1d30 ¥31VM - 13n4 T1-09609-TT
% €L'6 L8LL 000 €TeeL 000 00008 00008 1430 ¥3LYM - dOI/N¥NH 301440 T1-0G609-TT

00°00S 000 000 LINNOWY TVNNNV ISVIHINI - INHO4INN/ONIHLOTD

00°00S°C 000 000 INYO4INN/ONIHLO1D

jJunowy 21id suun uondusag

|ieraq 128png
%€ES'LE  86'SCIT 000 0vL8T 66°CC 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 1430 ¥3LVM - INHO4INN/HLOTD TT-0v609-TT
% LE'ES  LT'TOS'C 000 €8'867 S6°08 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 1430 ¥31VM - dDI/S100L TIVIAIS TT1-0€609-TT
% 00°00T  00°000C 000 000 000 00°000C 00°000C 1d3Q ¥3LVM - S3I1ddNS av1 T1-0¢609-TT
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueiquindug  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
FUERIEN| a|qesoneq |easi4 pouad uauIN) lewSlo
Qouenen

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Moday 128png



144

6 40 (£ 9bed Wd £5:0T:€ v202/ST/T
%0TTIL  96'€ETL‘866 000 ¥0°606 €0t~ 00"€V0‘vSH- 00°€29°T0V'T- 00°0tt‘9 :(woyaq) snjduns yoday
%0TTIL  96'€ETL‘866 000 ¥0°606 €0t~ 00"€V0‘vSH- 00°€29°T0V'T- 00°0tt‘9 :(1dy2@) snjding ANN4 YILVM - TT :pung
%6T°'89  t0'v60°088‘E 000 96°820°0T8'T 97°962°T8Y 00°€2T‘069°S 00°090906‘€ :|ejo asuadxy
%00°0S 0S'6VE‘9TS 000 0S'6VE‘9TS SLYLT8ST 00°669‘CE0'T 00°669‘TE0'T :[e30L HO A3LVDOTIV - 08 :A10833e)
00°09€°679 000 000 LININLYVYdIA YILYM - NOILYIOTIV 1SOD JAILVHLISNINGY
00°S€8°00T 000 000 ANN4 D-44M - NOILYDOT1V 1SOD JAILVYISININGY
00'0520€ 000 000 aNN4 449M - NOILYIOTIV 1SOD JAILVYISININGY
junowy adlId suun uonduasag
l'e3aq 198png
%0005 0S6VEITS 000 0S'6V€9TS SL'¥L1'8ST 00'669C€0°T 00'669C€0°T 1430 Y3LVM - QYIHYIAO DOTIV TT-00029-TT
HO @3LVIOTIV - 08 :A10833e)
%00°00T 00°LE6'9T 000 000 000 00°L£6°9T 00°L£6°9T :[e3ol 3DINY3S 1934 - 0L :A1033e)
% 00°00T 00%8S'ST 000 000 000 00'%85'ST 00'%85'ST 1d3Q ¥ILYM - dN-d/1VdIDNIYd TTT08T9-TT
% 00°00T 00€SET 000 000 000 00°€SE'T 00°€SE'T 1d30 Y3LVM - XDNYL L1STHILNI TT-HOSTOTT
3DIAY3S 1930 - 0L :A10833e)
%YS16  L9LLT'PI0‘T 000 €€°S8L06T A AN L] 00°€90°S5Z‘C 00°000°0€S :[e301 AV1LNO TVLIdVD - 09 :A10833e)
00°000°St INIDV1d3Y dINN € T1IM NOIFINIS NVS €20z/1€/TT 9210000Vd
00°000°00€ VIN “d4IVd3d NIVIA 4ILVM ADNIDHINT €70z/1€/TT SZT0000Vd
00°005°97S LININTOVIdIY YILIN YILYM €207/12/80 5600000vd
00°000°8St NOILVLITIGVHIY INVL 133Y1S 14VNLS €207/12/80 ¥600000v4d
00°€95'8¢T 123r0o¥d INIWIAOYUIINI VAVIS €207/12/80 9600000v4d
00°00029 NOILYLS dINNd SONNOYD 03A0Y €207/12/80 £600000Vd
00°000°SS 0ST-4 X2NYL ININIDVIdIY €207/12/80 8600000Vd
00°000°ST SS LN3INdINDI ONIYOLINOW ILONWIY €207/12/80 TOT0000Vd
00°000°0T T0Y.LNOD NOISOYI AVM AINId €207/12/80 00T0000Vd
00°000°0T "NV1d 404 SNIQTING 321440 ¥¥YINAOW €207/12/80 £600000v4d
00°000°00T 8 NIVIA NVYL 4MSS LINY3Ad 8 NDISIA €207/12/80 6600000vd
00°000°ST LN3JININD3I ONIYILTIHS Y04 HIA0D €207/12/80 7600000Vvd
juawisnipy uonduasag ?leq JaquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
00°000°0T 000 000 1IN3JINSSISSY HILYM IDUNOS
00°000°0T 000 000 SNOILYIND3Y INIT IDIAYIS YIddOD ANV avIT
00°000°00S 000 000 INIT ININT443 ANV YILVM HO4 S1SOD INI13dd '8 NOISIA
junowy adlId suun uonduasag
|ieraq 128png
% ¥ST6  L9LLT'PI0T 000 €€°S8L°06T 7°0LTv9 00°€90°55C°C 00°000°0€S 1d30 YILYM - dX3 13SSV dVD TT-00Z19-TT
AV1LNO TVL1IdVD - 09 :A10833e)
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) sJuesquindugl Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
bUUERIEY] a|qeloney |easiq pouad juasin) lewiSuo
2duelep

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Moday 128png



14

6 Jo 8 abed Wd €S:0T:€ ¥20T/ST/T
%0C°TL 96°€TL'866 000 ¥0°606'€0b- 00°€V0‘vSh- 00°€29°20V‘T- 00°0vv‘9 :(woyaq) snjdans yoday
%0C°TL 96°€TL‘866 000 ¥0°606'€0b- 00°EV0‘vSh- 00°€29°20V‘T- 00°0vv‘9 :(1d2@) snjding ANNA YILVM - TT :pung
%6T1°89 ¥0°'v60°088°€ 000 96°820°018‘T 92°962'78Y 00°€2T‘069°S 00°090°906°€ :|e3o] asuadx3
%00°0S 0S'6V€9TS 000 0S'6V€9TS SL7LT'8ST 00'669°CE0°T 00'669°CE0°T HO d3lvO011Vv - 08
%00°00T 00°£E6°9T 000 000 000 00°£E6°9T 00°£E6°9T IDIAY3S 193A - 0L
%S'T6 £9°LLT'%90C 000 €€°G82°06T v7°0LT'V9 00°€90°S52'C 00°000°0€S AV1LNO TV1IdVD - 09
%S0'¥S §S°£00°60L 000 S¥'%9.°209 0S°9LT'70T 00°CLL'TTIET 00°2/LLTSTT S3ITddNS B SADIAYIAS - ¢S
%007 LT69SSLT 000 €L°STY'ECT €TOVTLT 00°586'86€ 00°S86'86€ S1I4IN3Ig - TS
%66'8S S0'€S6°L6E 000 S6°E€TL9LT ¥€°875'8€ 00°£99'7£9 00°£99'7£9 SIVIVS - 0S
asuadx3y
%0C°L9 80°08€'188°C- 000 26°6TT'90V'T 92°€S2'8¢ 00°00S°L8Z‘Y 00°00S‘CT6°E :(uwoyaq) snjdans anuanay
%00°00T 00°000'SLE- 000 000 000 00°000'SLE 000 31V1S/Q3d - sv
%€899 OT'€LTETT- 000 06°922°9S TT6SL°9¢ 00°005'69T 00°005°69T SIXVL ALY3dOYd - v
%CE 66 ¥1°'8€6'8- 000 9919 000 00°000‘6 00°000‘6 JNNIAIY YIHLO - €V
%80°8€ €T Ve oY 000 LL°SLSS9 00°'SS 00°006'S0T 00°006'S0T S3ad -ty
%1IT°6S ¥€'99G5°6T- 000 99°€E€GET Y0'6E7'T 00°00T ‘€€ 00°00T‘€€ SAILTVYNId - TV
%S9'79 L6°LLT'VTET 000 €0°22L°0LT'T 000 00°000°S65°€ 00°000°S65°€ S3TVS - O
anuanay
ANN4 ¥Y31VM - TT :pung
Sululeway (s|qeJonesun)  ssduesquinduz  ANAIDY Aunndy 198png |e10) 198png |e10) “io08a3e)
jusdlad  9|qesoney |easi4 pouad jua.In) JeuiSuo
asuelep

Atewwng dnoup
€20¢/1€/TT :3uipu3 pollad ¥Z0zZ-£20T :|eIs!d 104

Moday 128png



14

6 J0 6 9bed IWd €G:0T:€ +202/ST/T
96°€TL'866 000 ¥0°606'€0V- 00°€V0‘vSY- 00°€29°C0V‘T- 00°0vv‘9 :(ayaq) snidins 1ioday
96'€TL 866 000 ¥0'606 €0t~ 00'€V0‘VSt- 00°€29°T0V‘T- 00°0v¥9 ANNd 43LVM - TT
(31qe10nBlUN) saduesqunouy  AnAndy Aoy 198png |eloL 198png |eloL pung
a|qeJoney 1easi4 pouad jua.un) leuisuQ
Qduelen

Atewwng pung
€20Z/T€/TT :3uipu3 polad vZ0Z-£20T :|eds!d 104

Moday 128png



WATER FUND
WRF OPERATIONS -39
WRF CAPITAL - 40

47



15174

¥ Jo T abed Wd 9S:/T:€ $202/ST/T
%0587  S8'6¥87 000 ST'0ST'S 55756 00°000°0T 00°000°0T "dO’'NIVLSNS Y.LM - 2313 SAILMILN $Z7-30909-6¢
%T¥'8S  ¥9Tv9 000 9€’LSY v€'L8 00°00T‘T 00°00T‘T "dO’NIVLSNS Y.LM - 713D SAILIILN $7-70909-6€
%0CT-  00T9¢E- 000 00'T9€°0€ 00'T9€°0€ 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ "dO’NIVISNS HLM - DI 78 $334 LIAOD $7-05509-6¢
% 000 00°0ZT- 000 00°0ZT 000 000 000 "dO’NIVLSNS YLM - SOAS-SAINOD-HBIN GZ-0vv09-65
% 00°00T 00'9€T'T 000 000 000 00'9€T'T 00'9€T'T "dO'NIVLSNS YLM - 1-STIDIHIA-UBIN GZ-1I709-6€
S311ddNS 8 SIDINYIS - T§ :A108a3e)
%08'9¢  9S'TIV'LT 000 vv'8L0°'LY LY EET'E 00°06¥'vL 00°06¥'vL :[e30) S1I43IN39 - TS :A108a3e)
%¥C99  €S0S0T 000 L'SES 75201 009851 009851 "dO’NIVLSNS YLM - SHEINITY T¥IIQIN S7-022156¢
% L0'€S  STGETT 000 SL'S60'T ST08T 00°SEET 00°SEET "dO’'NIVLSNS LM - INIE dINT ¥IHLO SZ-002156¢
%89TC  068€6L 000 0T'189'8C ¥2°098 00°029°9¢ 00°029°9¢ "dO’NIVISNS YLM - SY3d-ININITYILIY SZ-060T5-6¢
% 00T S8'86€ 000 ST'T6S'T 000 00°066'T 00°066'T "dO’NIVLISNS YLM - dINOD SHINYOM S7-080T5-6¢
% LVEY  9TTVL 000 ¥8°€96 8T'SET 00'S0L'T 00'S0L'T "dO’NIVLISNS YLM - 3¥VIIQIN SZ-0/0T56¢
% ¥9'1S 18007V 000 6T TCT'Y 7'8LS 007258 007258 *dO’NIVISNS HLM - VDI4 S7-09015-6¢
%€L'S9  OV'TIT 000 09'85 LT0T 00°TLT 00°TLT "dO’NIVLSNS YLM - IDNVHNSNI 3417 S7-050T5-6¢
%8595  V9STYTT 000 9€'99/'8 SY'/9T'T 00'Z6T°0C 00'Z6T°0C "dO’NIVISNS YLM - 34VDI-SHId-aIN SZ-0£0T5-6¢
% v7ET  TOY8T 000 86'178T'T 1661 00'69€'T 00'69€'T "dO’NIVLISNS YLM - 4HNSNI TVINIA S7-02015-6¢
% 00°0 00°08- 000 0008 000 000 000 "dO’NIVLISNS YLM - DNMOTTV IWHO4INN SZ-0T0T5-6¢
S114IN34 - TS :A103a3e)
%89'TS  9EVET'U 000 v9°LESL9 L8'S8E‘6 00'ZLL6ET 00'ZLL6ET ‘le3ol SNYVIVS - 05 ‘Atodazed
% 00°0 70'855°€- 000 70'85S°E PP ETOT 000 000 "dO’NIVLSNS Y.LM - AVAITOH $7-00505-6€
% 00°0 TLEPT'TT- 000 TLEPT'TT 08'295 000 000 "dO’NIVLSNS YLM - AVd DVA/MNDIS SZ-00v05-6¢
% 00°00T 00°000'T 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000°T "dO’NIVISNS HLM - INILYIAO SZ-00T05-6€
%€6'T9  60°9€6'S8 000 16'SE8'TS €9°608'L 00'TLL8ET 00°TLLBET "dO’'NIVLSNS YLM - STOVM B AUV VS $7-00005-6€
SAIYVIVS - 05 :A10833e)
asuadx3y
%CV'E9  LL'0S8'TYS- 000 €T6VT'98Y 000 00°000°6Z€"T 00°000°6ZE"T ‘le3o] anuaAay
%00°00T  00°000°8- 000 000 000 00°000°8 00°000°8 :[e301 INNIAIY YIHLO - € :A108a3e)
% 00°00T 00°000°8- 000 000 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 "dO’'NIVLSNS YLM - INOINI 1STYILNI SZ-00027-6€
INNIAIY YIHLO - € :A10833e)
%0T'€9  LL'0S8'VES- 000 €T6YT'98Y 000 00°000‘TZET 00°000‘TZET :|e3oL SITVS - OF :A10833e)
%0C€9  LL0S8VES- 000 €T6VT98Y 000 00°000TZET 00°000TZET "dO’'NIVLSNS LM - GTINOD 3SVE SM3 SZ-05v07-6€
S31VS - Ot :A10833e)
9NUBAJY
SNOILVHIdO 44M - 6€ :pung
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saJuesquindugl Annnoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
juadiad 9|qe.loAne4 |easi4 pouad juaain) _m:_m_ho

2duelep

€20¢/1€/2T :Bulpu3 pouad $20¢-£20¢ :|edsld 104
>LmEE3m JUuno2Jy

yoday 198png

vD / 1D11SIg S22IAISS AJlunwiwo) elquie)




914

t 40 ¢ abed Wd 9S:/T:€ v20Z/ST/T
%8L'66 ST'6TE‘V9S 000 G8'9€C‘T- €0°09L vt~ 00°955°695- 00" b LYT :(avyaq) snjdins 1oday
%8L'66 ST'6TE‘V9S 000 G8'9€C‘T- €0°09L ‘vt~ 00°955°695- 00" by LYT :(woyaq) snjdang SNOILYYIO UM - 6€ :pund
%LTYL  T6'69T'LOV'T 000 80°98¢°L8Y €0°09LvY 00°955'768'T 00°9SS‘T8TT :|ejo asuadxy
%00°0S AN ATAT43 000 98°CTL'6CE 000 00°SZ‘659 00°SZ‘659 :[e3ol 3DINY3S 1934 - 0L :A1033e)
%Sv'87y  00'TCI'V6T 000 00°€TS90C 000 00'7€9°00% 00'7€9°00% "dO’NIVLSNS YLM - NVO1SM3I NIdd §7-d0ST9-6¢
%6E£T7S  VI'T6S'SET 000 98'66T°€CT 000 00'T6L85C 00'T6L85C "dO’NIVLSNS YLM - NVO1SM3I INI SZ-10819-65
3DIAY3S 1930 - 0L :A10833e)
%8L'S6  98'TT8LLE 000 vT'LSO0‘EY 69°0VT°TE 00°698°020°T 00°698°L0€ !|e301 S3I1ddNS '8 SIDIAYIS - 2§ *A10333e)
00°000°€TL @3SNNN - SNOILYYIdO O T €207/12/80 €0T0000Vd
juawisnipy uonduasag ?leq JaquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
% 00°00T 00°000°€68 000 000 000 00°000°€68 00°000°08T SdO HO4 IAYISIY HINOW T - 44M $7-00299-6€
%7878  T¥9S9T 000 65 EVE 000 00°000'C 00°000'C "dO'NIVLISNS YLM - 13Nd $7-09609-6€
% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S "dO’NIVLISNS YLM - S3ITddNS 9V $Z7-02609-6€
% SE06  00°0L0°ST 000 00°0€6'T 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T "dO’NIVISNS HLM - NOW INIT3Svd $7-31609-6¢
00°000'9 000 000 OILVYAY3ISTYd VIAIIN - STYIINTHD - SIIddNS ONILYYIMO
00°2LY'T 000 000 STVIINGFHD - S31ddNS ONILYYIdO
junowy 2Jld syun :O_un__.umwn_
|ieraq 128png
%€E99  €€956'V 000 L9'STST 000 00°2LY L 00°2LY L "dO’NIVLSNS YLM - T¥DINIHI-dNS dO S79T1609-6€
%CT'I6  9T'TI6 000 78'88 78'88 00°000°T 00°000°T "dO’NIVLSNS YLM - S1S3L av1 $Z-01609-6€
00'885°ST 000 000 $317ddNS ONILYYIdO ININLYYdIa
junowy adlId suun uonduasag
|ieraq 128png
%7966  VI'T6Y'ST 000 98'96 98'96 00'885'ST 00'885'GT "dO’NIVISNS YLM - A1ddNS dO 1d3d $7-00609-6€
00°000°ST 000 000 | VIQ3IN ONINIVYL FLISNO SNOILYAONNI OZH - DAS 404d
00°000°L 000 000 NOILVTIVLSNI 3LISNO AN NVIOYL - DAS OYd
00°€L0°L 000 000 Y3IHLO/ISIN - DAS O¥d
junowy 2Jld syun :O_un__.umwn_
|ieraq 128png
%YT'E6  E€€6L0°LT 000 L9°E66'T 0T°2SS 00°€£0°6C 00°€£0°6C "dO’'NIVLSNS Y.LM - DSIAI DAS OYd SZ-INOS09-6€
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) sJuesquindugl Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
juadiad 9|qe.loAne4 jeasi4 pouad juaain) _mc_m_ho
2duelep

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Moday 128png



09

¥ 40 € abed Wd 9S:/T:€ $202/ST/T

%8L°66 ST'6TEV9S 000 S8'9€T'T- €0°09L VY- 00°955°G9S- 00" bbb LY T :(avyaq) snjdins 1oday

%8L°66 ST'6TEV9S 000 S8'9€T'T- €0°09L vP- 00°955°G9S- 00" bbb LY T :(12142@) snjding SNOILYYIMO UM - 6€ :pund

%LTVL 76°69T°L0V'T 000 80°98€°L8Y €0°09L'vY 00°9S5‘V68‘T 00'9SS‘T8TT :|ejo asuadxy

%00°'0S YT CIL'6TE 000 98'CTL'6TE 000 00°SZ¥'659 00'SZ¥'659 3DIAY3S 1930 - 0L

%8L°'S6 98'T18'LL6 000 YT LSO'EY 69°0V1'CE 00'698°020°T 00'698°L0€ S317ddNS B SIDIAYIS - 29

%08°9€ 9S'TTIV LT 000 v¥'8L0'LY LY EET'E 00°06¥'VL 00°06¥'VL SLI4IN3g - 1S

%89°'1S 9E'vET'TL 000 ¥9°L€S'L9 18'G8€'6 00°CLL'6ET 00°CLL'6ET S3IYVIVS - 05
asuadx3y

%C €9 LL°0S8TY8- 000 €T6VT 98y 000 00°000°62€'T 00°000°62€'T :(adyaq) snjdins anuanay

%00°00T  00°000°8- 000 000 000 000008 000008 JNNIAIY YIHLO - €V

%0C° €9 LL'088'VES- 000 €T6V198Y 000 00°000°TZET 00°000°TZET S3VS - o
anuanay

SNOILVY3IdO 44M - 6€ :pung
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) sadueiqunduy  Ajanoy Anandy 128png |ejo) 198png |e10] ~+108318)
JUERIEYR| a|qeJoney |easi4 pouad jud1IN) leuiduo
ddueliep

Atewwng dnoup

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Moday 128png



19

IWd 9S:/T:€ ¥202/ST/T

t Jo ¢ abeq
ST'6TE'V9S 000 S8'9€T'T- €0°09L VY- 00°955'59S- 00" Yo LYT :(ayaq) snidins 1ioday
ST'6TEY9S 000 G8'9€C'T- €0°09L v~ 00'995°G95- 007y LT SNOILVY3IdO 44M - 6€
(31qe10nBlUN) saduesqunouy  AnAndy Aoy 198png |eloL 198png |eloL pung
a|qeJoney 1easi4 pouad jua.un) leuisuQ
Qduelen

Atewwng pung
€20Z/T€/TT :3uipu3 polad vZ0Z-£20T :|eds!d 104

Moday 128png



€ Jo T abed Wd 22:1Z:€ ¥202/ST/T
%9196 v0'8SY‘8SE 000 96'SET'ET 0S°0vL‘6 00'V6S‘TLE 000 ‘[ej0) poday
%9196 v0'8SY‘8SE 000 96'SET'ET 0S°0vL‘6 00'V6S‘TLE 000 ‘12301 TV.1IdVI 44M - OF :pund
%9196 v0'8SY‘8SE 000 96'SET'ET 0S°0vL‘6 00'V6S‘TLE 000 ‘|e3o) asuadx3
%9196 v0°8SY‘8SE 000 96'SET'ET 0S°0vL‘6 00'V6S‘TLE 000 :[e30L AV1LNO 1VLIdV) - 09 :A108318)
0070696 SINVLINSNOD VS3 £ NOILD3S €20¢/12/80 S0TO000Vd
juawisnlpy uondusag aleq JaquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
% 00°00T  00'706'96 000 000 000 0070696 000 f0Y¥d’dVD - 44M - ¥S3 £ NOILI3S 0¢-00169-07
00°000°8% AQNLS MOT4 INVIYLSNI OL SNOISIAIY €202/0€/60 1ZT0000Vd
00°000°00T NOILVLS T1I4 4311vdL €202/12/80 ¥010000V4d
00°069°9C 3 ANV NOSISIA ‘ONIMIAOIN LINY3d dad €202/12/80 90T0000Vd
juawisnlpy uondusag aleq JaquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
%CTS6  ¥O'¥SS'TIT 000 96'SET'ET 0S'0vL6 00'069'7LT 000 T0Y¥d’dVD - 44M - dX3 13SSV dVD 0¢-00/19-07
AV1LNO 1VL1IdVD - 09 :A10833e)
asuadx3y
TVL1IdVI 44M - OF :pund
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueiquindug  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
FUERIEN| a|qesone4 |easi4 pouad uauIN) lewSlo

2duelep

€202/1€/2T :buipug pouad $20Z-£20C :[edsld Jod

\CmEE:m Junoody
yoday 198png

VD ‘ 30143SIQ S9DIAISS AjlUNWwIWo) elquie)




€q

€ Jo 7 abed Wd 22:TZ:€ $202/ST/T

%91°96 v0°8St‘8S€ 00°0 96'SET’ET 0S'0vL’6 00'76S‘TLE 00°0 :|ejol poday

%91°96 v0°8St‘8S€E 00°0 96'SET’ET 0S'0vL’6 00'76S‘TLE 00°0 :|elol TV1IdVI 44M - OF :pung

%91°96 ¥0°8St‘8S€ 00°0 96'SET’ET 0S'0vL’6 00'76S‘TLE 00°0 :|ejo asuadxy

%9796 ¥0'85¥'8G€ 000 96'GET'ET 0S'0vL'6 00'76S'TLE 000 AV11LNO TV1IdVI - 09

asuadx3y

TV1IdVI 44M - O :pund

Sululeway (s|qeJonesun)  ssduesquinduz  ANAIDY Aunnoy 198png |e10) 198png |e10) “i08a3e)

juadiad  ajqeloney Jeasiy pouad juaIN) JeuiSuo

@suenepn

Atewwng dnoup

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Hoday 193png



12°]

Wd 22:1Z:€ ¥202/ST/T

€ Jo ¢ abeq
%9196 v0'8SY‘8SE 000 96'SET'ET 0S°0vL‘6 00'V6S‘TLE 000 ‘[ej0) poday
%91°96 ¥0'85Y85€ 000 96'GET'ET 0S'0vL6 00'76S°TLE 000 IVLIdVI 44M - O
Sululeway (3jqesonejun) saduesqunouy  AnAndy Aoy 198png |eloL 198png |eloL pung
juadi3d  d|qesoney 1easi4 pouad jua.un) leuisuQ

Qduelen

Atewwng pung
€20Z/T€/TT :3uipu3 polad vZ0Z-£20T :|eds!d 104

Moday 128png



WASTEWATER FUND
WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT — 12

55



99

8 4o T abed Wd PT:¥T:€ b202/ST/T
%0€'6V  €9'808'V9E 000 LEVOT'SLE 8L°T6T'VS 00°€16'6EL 00°€16'6EL :[e301 STIYVIVS - 0§ :A1083e)
% 00°0 88'8/1'81- 000 88'8/7'81 GE'0987 000 000 1430 Y3LVMILSYM - AVAITOH ZT-00506-2T
% 00°0 68'SV8'€S- 000 68'SV8'€S S0°698°0T 000 000 1d30 YILYMILSYM - AVd DVA/HDIS ZT-00705-2T
%8LTS 000576 000 00°008‘8 00°0ST'T 00°0S2'8T 00°0S2'8T 1430 Y3LVMILSYM - INIL AGANVLS ZT-00205-2T
%vLvy  STY8TTT 000 GL'ST8'ET T°S86°C 00°000°ST 00°000°ST 1d30 Y3LYMILSYM - INILHINO ZT-00T06-2T
%865  ST'66V9TY 000 G8'€91°08¢ L6'LTEVE 00°€99°969 00°€99°969 1d30 YILYMILSYM - STOVM B AYVIVS ZT-00005-2T
SAIYVIVS - 05 :A10833e)
asuadx3y
%28'C8 272°906°£89'TT- 000 8L°LET'STV'T T9'VET'ET 00'PPTETT'YT  00°006'VS8‘E :|e301 SNUAAIY
%6688  00'999‘8TT'6- 000 00°8LS°6TT'T 000 00'vb2‘8SZ°0T  00°0 !|e301 SQ33D0¥d NVO1 - 9p :Alodaze)
00°ZTT'T9Z'0T-  NO9 VZZOTZ dOD MM - Sa33D0¥d NVOT €202/¥2/80 6110000Vd
00'898°C SANO9 VYZZOZ MM - Sa33004d NVOT €202/¥2/80 #210000Vd
juawisnipy uonduasag ?leq JaquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
%6688  00°999'87T°6- 000 00'8/S6CT‘T 000 00'7¥2‘85°0T 000 SANOE VZZ0Z d0D MM - Sa3ID0¥d NVO1 ZT-086€0-T
$033004d NVO1 - 91 :A10833e)
%6¥°L9 St°£69°68- 000 SS°T0T'EY T9'VET'ET 00°006CET 00°006CET :[e301 SIXV.L ALYIdOYd - bb :A10831e)
% ¥6'89  SC'696'6L- 000 GL'0€0'9€ 0S'6679T 00°0009TT 00°0009TT 1d30 YILYMILSYM - ALITIGVTIVAY ZT-009€h-2T
% 00°0 00°00T‘8 000 000 000 00°00T‘8- 00°00T‘8- 1d30 YILYMILSYM - XV1 £5524S ZT0TTEh-2T
%TETL  0C8TBLI- 000 08'TLT'L T1°S€9'9 00°000°ST 00°000°ST 1d30 YILVMILSYM - XVL ALYIdOYd ZT-00TEh-2T
SIXV1 ALY3IdOYd - v :A10833e)
%16'66  89'LL6ET- 000 [4 X4 000 00°000'vT 00°000'vT }|e301 INNIAIY YIHLO - € *A10333e)
%6866 89 LL66T- 000 4R 44 000 00°000°0C 00°000°0C 1d30 YILYMILSYM - INNIATY DSIN ZT-006E0-CT
% 00°00T  00°0007- 000 000 000 00°000‘t 00°000‘t 1d30 YILYMILSYM - INOINI 1STYILNI ZT-00020-2T
INNIAIY YIHLO - € :A10833e)
%00°0 00°0S¢ 000 00°0S¢ 000 000 000 :|ejol §334 - ¢ :A103a3e)
% 00°0 00°0S¢ 000 00°0S¢ 000 000 000 1d30 YILYMILSYM - 1D3dSNI TVHILV1 ZT-050Tv-2T
$334 - ¢ :A1o8a3e)
%b1°99 60°ST8‘Shh - 000 16'¥8T‘2ST'T 000 00°000°869°€ 00°000'869°€ :|e3oL SITVS - OF :A10833e)
%¥199  60°SI8'SHY'C- 000 16'78T°7SC'T 000 00°000°869°€ 00°000°869°€ 1d30 YILYMILSYM - STTVS IDIAYIS ZT-0000%-2T
S31VS - Ot :A10833e)
9NUBAJY
ANNd Y3LYMILSYM - ZT :pund
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saJuesquindugl Annnoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
juadiad 9|qe.loAne4 |easi4 pouad juaain) _m:_m_ho

2duelep

€202/1€/2T :buipug pouad $20Z-£20C :[edsld Jod
>LmEE3m JUuno2Jy

yoday 198png

VD ‘ 30143SIQ S9DIAISS AjlUNWwIWo) elquie)




JAS]

g J0 7 abed Wd vT:¥T:€ $202/ST/T
% ¥8'ST  95°68% 000 ¥%°009°C 86'S9T 00°060°€ 00°060°€ 1430 Y3LVMILSYM - A-STTDIHIA-YBIN ZT-ATY09-2T
%8€98  TS8YYY 000 87'T0L 87'T0L 00°0ST‘S 00°0ST‘S 1d30 YILYMILSYM - N-STTDIHIA-YBIN ZI-NTV09-2T
% LL66  Y0'66TS 000 96'TT 000 00'TTT'S 00'TTT'S 1d30 YILYMILSYM - T-ST1DIHIN-YBIN ZT-TT09-¢T
% 00°00T 00°GE9'E 000 000 000 00°5€9°€ 00°5€9°€ 1430 Y3LVMILSYM - VAVIS 48N ZT-0/€09-CT
%5968  6TE0V'SS 000 18'96€'9 18vLT'Y 00°008‘T9 00°008‘T9 1d30 YILYMILSYM - "LNIVIN HOTYIN ZT-0S€09-¢T
% 99'695- 00°ETEET- 000 00°059°ST 000 00°LEET 00°LEET TZ0T AYVNNYT IDVINVA IWHOLS HBIN ZT-7€€09-CT
% 98'C StLYT 000 §5°200°S 00°000°S 00°0ST‘S 00°0ST‘S 1d30 Y3LYMILSYM - SONNOYD Y8 ZT-D€€09-2T
%€ES6T  6L6T6°C 000 12°0L0°CT 85°LT¥'0T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST 1d30 YILYMILSYM - SONIATING YBIN ZT-9€€09-2T

00°000°0S 000 000 d3¥ HOLOW 8 dINDI - INV1d INFNLYIYL YILVMILSYM HBIN

00°000°0T 000 000 ANVH LINIVd '8 LYOD - INV1d INIWLVIHL HILYMILSYM 48N

00°000°S 000 000 LINV1d LNINLYIYL ILVMILSYM BN

junowy adlId suun uonduasag

|ieraq 128png

%99°L8  66°€EVL'S9 000 10°95C'6 9€'1758 00°000°SZ 00°000°SZ 1d30 Y3LVMILSYM - INWLYIYL MM HBIN ZT-12€09-¢T
%6809  T¥'768°09 000 85°L0T'6€ ov'£299 00°000°00T 00°000°00T 1d30 Y3LYMILSYM - dSIa 1S MM ¥BIN ZT-S¢€09-CT
%8¥'L6  6T9IS'EY 000 I8°€CT'T 1Te 00°0v9‘vt 00°0v9‘vt 1430 Y3LVMILSYM - TTOHNVIN MM HBIN ZT-INZE09-2T
% L6'T9  SES6C6 000 S9'%0L'S GE'ST8 00°000°ST 00°000°ST 1430 Y3LVMILSYM - NLS 1417 MM 48N ZT-12€09-2T
% T¥'0SE- 00 TTSLT- 000 00'T2SCC SSTIS'6 00°000°S 00°000°S 1d30 YILYMILSYM - 4LVYINID MM ¥BIN ZT-92€09-2T
%8T'Tr  00°000°L 000 00°000°0T 000 00°000°LT 00°000°LT 1d30 YILYMILSYM - 443 dSIA MM YBIN ZT-aZ2€09-2T

00°000'8T 000 000 NLY1 904 NOILVLS L417- NOILDITI0D MM 48N

00°000°09 000 000 NOI1231100 MM 48N

junowy adlId suun uonduasag

|ieraq 128png
%069  t0°086'6S 000 96'6T0'8T 000 00°0008L 00°000'8L 1430 Y3LVMILSYM - N1DITI0D MM HBIN ZT-92€09-2T
% 00°0 06°LTT- 000 06°LTT 000 000 000 1430 Y3LVMILSYM - LNLVIHL HIM HBIN TT-1T€09-¢T
% 00°0 18°6L 000 18°6L- 000 000 000 1d30 YILYMILSYM - IDNVENSNI ZT-00€09-¢T
$3I1ddNS '8 SIDINYIS - TG :A108a3e)
%ET'CY  Y6°'TES'S6T 000 90"VET‘ELT vLSYETT 00'996‘TLY 00'996‘TLY :|e3ol S1I43IN3g - TG :A108a3e)
%TITIS  L¥'I¥8'9 000 €9°S7S9 81788 00°/8€'€T 00°/8€'€T 1430 Y3LVMILSYM - SHEINITY TVIIQIN ZT-02215-¢T
% LLEY  TLOTTLT 000 8T YTTTT 88'GS6°E 00°SYE6E 00°SYE6E 1d30 YILYMILSYM - HLTVIH S3FY1LTY ZT-0TZIS¢T
%0T'SS  STYer's 000 SL°06L'T STovE 00'STZ9 00'STZ9 1d30 YILYMILSYM - INIE dINT YIHLO ZT-00215-¢T
% [S9C  16°998CS 000 €0'70T'9VT T€0L0'Y 00'T/686T 00'T/686T 1d30 Y3LVMILSYM - SHId-LNIINTHILIY ZT-06015-CT
%SL I8  6TEGYCE 000 TLTSTL 000 00°S¥L6€ 00°S¥L6€ 1d30 YILYMILSYM - dINOD SHINYOM ZT-08015-¢T
%SL0r  €5799°E 000 LY VCE'S 9€'89/ 00°£86'8 00°£86'8 1430 Y3LVMILSYM - I¥VIIAIN ZT-0Z0TS-¢T
%IS6Y  LTVCETT 000 €£°99.1'TC 0v'S8T'€ 00'T60°St 00'T60°St 1d30 Y3LVMILSYM - VIId ZT-09015-¢T
%799  TL V9L 000 67°98€ €0°09 00'TST'T 00'TST'T 1d30 Y3LYMILSYM - IDNVYNSNI 3411 ZT-05015-¢T
%9405  90867°CS 000 ¥6'72L°0S §9°796°L 00'TZ0’€0T 00'TZ0‘€0T 1d30 Y3LVMILSYM - 3¥YI-SHId-aIN ZT-0€0TS-¢T
%EETS  L9°GE69 000 €€LTE9 8€°020'T 00°€ST'ET 00°€ST'ET 1430 Y3LVMILSYM - TVdIDNIYd-AIN ZT-02015-¢T
% 00°0 000 000 00°008‘C 000 00°008‘C 00°008‘C 1d30 Y3LYMILSYM - DNMOTTV IWHO4HINN ZT-0T015-¢T
S1143IN3g - TS :AoSa3e)

Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) sJuesquindugl Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
bUUERIEY] a|qeloney |easiq pouad juasin) lewiSuo

2oueuepn

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Moday 128png



89

8 Jo ¢ abed Wd vT:¥T:€ ¥T0T/ST/T
%C0°'19 26'T8T'TE9 000 80°CIZ €0V 67°868'S0T 00'v61'VE0'T 00'v6v'vE0'T :[e301 S311ddNS B SIDIAY3S - 2§ :A108a1e)
% GC'96 00'SLL'S 000 00°'s¢e 000 00°0009 00°0009 1430 43LVMILSVM - LINYD3H AO1TdINAG TT1-0S¢19-¢T
% 06°6L 89'9€0°S 000 [AWA T 96y 00'v0€9 00'v0€9 1d30 YILVMILSYM - dINT-INIS'NYLTAL T1-30219-¢T
% CC'0L 8788 000 [AWAS 000 00'9¢T 00'9¢T 1430 ¥3LVMILSVM - 3SNIdX3 ONILITN TT-0ST19-CT
% LE08 7€'860°ST 000 89'989°¢ 0T'00€°C 00°98L°8T 00°98L°8T 1430 43LVMILSVM - 13Nd 71-09609-¢T
% 000 oT've- 000 0T'v¢ 000 000 000 143Q ¥ILYMILSYM - dDI/NYNS 301440 TT-05609-CT
% 00'V6 00'0S€°C 000 00°0ST 000 00°005°C 00°005°C 1430 ¥3LVMILSYM - WHO4INN/HLOTD TT-0v609-CT
% €8°LL T€8LL 000 69°T¢CC 000 00°000°T 00°000°T 1430 ¥ILYMILSYM - dDI/STOO0L TIVINS TT-0€609-CT
% CL09 07'80T‘Y 000 08'TTLT 0€'9¢ 00'0€69 00'0€69 1430 Y3LVMILSVM - S3ITddNS 9V 71-0¢609-¢T
% LT'86 18'568'9 000 6T°TCT 000 00°LTO0L 00°LT0L 1d30 Y43LVMILSVM - TVIIINIHI-dNS dO Z1-01609-CT
% CL'LY 00'0€6°TT 000 00'0L0°€T 00°€€6°C 00°000°GT 00°000°GT 1430 Y3LVMILSVM - S1S3L av1 ZT-0T609-¢T
% 68°L8 S€°'909 000 S9°69 000 00°SLS 00°SLS 1430 Y3LVMILSVM - A1ddNS dO 1d3d ZT1-00609-¢T
% 00°00T 00°000T 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000°T 1430 43LVMILSVM - dINTL-AY3S 404d TT-10809-¢T

00°000°0T 000 000 VvY490Yd (904) 3ISYIUD 110 ‘SLV4 INIINTTdIAI - DAS 40¥d

00'vSL'E 000 000 JAS 404d

jJunowy 21id suun uondusag

|ieraq 128png

% V1°68 ¥5°092°CT 000 9V E6Y'T 6C°09Y 00'VSLET 00'VSLET 1430 Y3LVMILSVM - DSIIA -DAS Odd TT-IN0S09-¢T
% 00°00T 00°000T 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000°T 1430 Y3LVMILSVM - A SID -DAS Odd 7T-50809-¢T
% 00°00T 00°€60T 000 000 000 00°€60°T 00°€60°T 1430 ¥Y3ILYMILSYM - TVLNIY dIND3 TT-00£09-CT
% 00°0 LLEEY'T- 000 TLEEY'T 000 000 000 1d3Q ¥YILYMILSYM - dDOI NNININOD ¥BIN ZT1-0€909-¢T
% 99°0S 18'8VL'Y 000 6TV29'Y T€T9ST 00°€LE6 00°€LE6 1d30 Y3LVMILSVM - 43LVM STILITILN ZT-M0909-CT
% 91°89 9€'€6L'S 000 ¥9'90L°C 09°€8T 00°005‘8 00°005‘8 1430 43LVMILSVM - INOHdJ S3LLINILN ZT1-d0909-¢T
% €6°L9 08'€0L‘S 000 07°€69°C 69°9€9 00°L6€°8 00°L6€°8 1d30 Y3LVMILSVM - LINYLINI SLITILN ZT-10909-CT
% 09°96 PT'I8EE 000 98'8T1 000 00°00S‘€ 00°00S‘€ 1d3Q Y3LVMILSVM - SVD S3LLIILN Z1-50909-CT
% V9'EV 80'7S0'8ET 000 6'797'8LT L6'95¥'ST 00'6TE9TE 00'6TE9TE 1430 43LVMILSVM - 0313 SLLINILN TT-30909-¢T
% LL'ES 0€'689°T 000 0L7TSY'T €€°991 00'TYT'E 00'TYT'E 1430 43LVMILSVM - 113D S3LLILN Z1-20909-CT
% 90'VL 00'85076 000 00'Tv6°TE 00'TES0E 00°000°LTT 00°000°LTT 1d3Q 43LVMILSVM - D11 8 S334 LAOD TT1-0S509-¢T
% 8C'T6 00'78T‘C 000 00°'8T¢ 000 00°005°C 00°005°C 1430 Y3LVMILSYM - SNd‘SINA HSYEIN ZT-0¥S09-¢T
%9C'SC-  6C°9CT- 000 6C'9¢9 000 00005 00°00S 1d3Q ¥YILYMILSYM - SINYO4/ONILNIYd TT-0€5S09-¢T
% 08°6€ 16'686'T 000 60°0T0‘E LS'820'T 00°000°S 00°000°S 1d3Q Y3LVMILSVM - dIHS 8 IDV1SOd ZT1-0TS09-¢T
% 00°00T 00°000T 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000°T 1430 ¥Y31LVM - dIHS 8 35V1SOd TT-0TS09-¢T
% VE'ES SL'T96'T 000 STLTLT ogcor 00'089°€ 00'089°€ 1d30 Y43LVMILSVM - S3ITddNS 301440 ZT1-00S09-¢T

00°000°S 000 000 STVIYILVIN ONINIVYL ALIHVS - ALFAVS 8 ALIYND3S

00'T6L'T 000 000 AL34VS B ALIMNDO3S

jJunowy 21id suun uondusag

|ieraq 128png

%LTS6  69'69Y'9 000 TETCE 000 00'T6L9 00'T6L9 1d30 YILYVMILSYM - AL4VS B ALYNDIS TT1-08709-CT
% €E°66 0v'9T9TT 000 09'8L 09'8L 00'S69°TT 00'S69°TT 1430 Y3LVMILSVM - S1dVdBddNS dINOD T1-05709-CT
%000  SETILT- 000 SETILT SETIV'T 000 000 1d30 YILYMILSYM - SOAS-SAINOD-UBIN CT-07v09-CT
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueiquindug  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
2194  d|qeloneq |easi4 pouad uauIN) lewSlo

2oueuepn
€20¢/1€/TT :3uipu3 pollad ¥Z0zZ-£20T :|eIs!d 104

Moday 128png



69

8 Jo 1 9bed Wd #T:¥T:€ +202/ST/T
% L0°S6 9T’ 8YT'TEY 000 vL'66€'TT 000 00'87S'vSt 000 TINVd IDIAYIS AN TVYIIYLDTTT £ INDT MM - LISSY dVD ZT-90/19-¢T
00°€85°090°T ININIAOYUCINI SYM B SVY S - INDT €207/12/80 €1T0000Vd
jawisnipy uonduasaqg ajeq JRquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
% €5°S8 96°990°L06 000 ¥09TS'€ST 000 00°€85°090°T 000 AdNI SYM 8 SVY S INDI MM - 13SSY dVD ZT-SOZ19-¢T
00981961 ININFOVIdIY YIMO19 ¥ - IND3 €207/12/80 ¢1T0000Vd
jawisnipy ajeq JRquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
% L8'T8 T0'vvZ'90v 000 66'T6'68 000 00981961 000 ININTOVTdIY YIMO19 ¥ INDT MM - LISSV dVD ZT-70Z19-¢T
00'6/8°L10°C 1V49dN NISYE NOILVYIV M € - INDT €207/12/80 T1T0000Vd
jawisnipy uIsaq ajeq JRquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
% LT'V8 TT66L'STLT 000 61'6/0°CCE 000 00'6/8°L10°C 000 ayodN NISYE NOILYHIV MTIN € INDI MM - L3SSV dVD ZT-S0Z19-¢T
00'887°0C OYdI NOILVLS L1417 LNINT4NI C - IND3 €207/12/80 0TT0000VE
jawisnfpy u3saq ajeq JRquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
% 8T°CE 9%'675'9 000 ¥S'8SL'ET 000 00'887°0C 000 AdNII NLS L1417 LNINT4NI T INDF MM - LISSY dVD ZT-¢0L19-¢T
00'8TZ'I8TE SLINIWNIAOYAINI TVNDI MOT4 T - WD3 €207/12/80 60T0000Vd
jawisnfpy uonduasaqg ajeq JRquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
% €€°S8 IS TTSVTLC 000 6%°969°99% 000 00'8TZ'I8TE 000 AdNI1TVNDI MO14 T INDI MM - L3SSV dVD ZT-T0Z19-¢T
00°000°ST SLNIWIAOYAINI ALIYND3IS €207/12/80 80T0000Ve
00'8€6'61T SLNIWIAOYINI NOILVLS 1411 €207/12/80 £L0T0000Vd
jawisnfpy uonduasaqg ajeq JRquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
00°000°0C 000 000 YOLVYHINIO 379VLHOd - 13SSV dVO MM
00°000'ST 000 000 SS3Yd IM4 HO4 APIS HIWATOd M3IN - LISSY dVI MM
00°000°0t 000 000 ININTOVTdIY ALIAVYD ON3T - 13SSV dVO MM
00°000°01 000 000 ON3 LNINFOVIdIY INIT LNINT443 - 13ISSV dVO MM
00°000°09 000 000 ST10YLNOD €9 - 13SSV dVO MM
00°000°01 000 000 dIANd 30V1d3Y - LISSV dVD MM
jJunowy ud syun uonduasaqg
I'e3aq 328png
%616 9v'66€'€9€ 000 ¥5°8€5°9C ¥5°L08'6 00'8€6'68€ 00°000'52C 1d3d Y3LVMILSYM - dX3 13SSV dVD ZT-00/19-¢T
AV1LNO TVLIdVYD - 09 :A10331e)
Suluteway (sjqesoneun) sadueiquindug Aunnpy 198png |ejoL 198png |ejoL
JUERIEY| a|qeJoney |easi4 pouad ua1IN) leuiduo
ddueliep

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Moday 128png



09

8 40 § abed Wd vT:¥T:€ $20Z/ST/T
%vTT9  €€'88TT6Y 000 £9'90L°86T 000 00°S66°06L 00°S66°06L !|e301 IDINY3S 1930 - 0L :A1oda3e)
00°02L'SL 000 000 MINYL OVA IDNVNIL INNIA - TVdIDONIYd
00894'TT 000 000 MINYL INVYED IDONVNIL INNIA - TVdIDONIYd
jJunowy ud syun uonduasaq
|ieraq 128png
% 5598 78'6TL'SL 000 8T'89/'TT 000 00'88Y°£8 00'88Y°£8 1d3A YILYMILSYM - IDNYL/IVdIDONIYd ZT-T0819-¢T
00°£9L'Y 000 000 MINYL IVA IDONVNILA INNIA - LSTHILNI
002201 000 000 MONYL INVED IDONVNIL INNIA - LSTHILNI
jJunowy ud syun uonduasaqg
|ieraq 128png
% SE€'T8 SY'L9L'Y 000 SS'T20T 000 00'68.‘S 00'68.L'S 1d30 Y3ILVMILSYM - DNYL LSTHILNI ZT-HOS19-¢1
% 6’19 90'850°60€ 000 ¥6°916'G8C 000 00'SL6'76S 00'SL6'76S aNO08 VZZ0Z dOD MM - 1SIFHILNI ZI-TOS19-¢T
0096886 000 000 NVO1 ANN4Y3ILNI - TVdIDNIYd
00°L¥8‘E 000 000 NVO1 ANN4Y3ILNI - LSTHILNI
jJunowy dud syun uonduasaqg
|ieraq 128png
% 00°00T 00°€vL‘C0T 000 000 000 00°€¥£'20T 00°€¥£'20T 1d30 Y3LYMILSVM - TVdIDNIYd ZT-00819-2T
IDIAY3S 1930 - 0L :A10331e)
%S1°68 9v'€€6'V6V'6 000 ¥S9TT9STT ¥S°L08°6 00°0S0‘TS9°0T 00°000°52¢ :[e30L AV1LNO TVLIdVD - 09 :A10821€)
00°TTLS9T'T S 1417 MM OL LNIWIAOHdINI TT - INDT €202/12/80 LTT0000Vd
jawisnfpy uonduasaqg ajeq JRquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
% 00°00T 00°TTL'S9C'T 000 000 000 00°TTLS9T'T 000 SNOILVLS 1417 MM OL AdNI 2T IND3 MM - 13SSV dVD ZT-60/19-CT
00046796 3AYYO4N IWILSAS YAVIS 6 - INDT €202/12/80 9TT0000Ve
jawisnfpy uonduasaqg ajeq JRquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
% C9'96 €1'85V'0€6 000 L8'TTISCE 000 00046796 000 3AVYOdN INTFLSAS VAVIS 6 INDI MM - LISSV dVD ZT-80/19-CT
0062L'TLL ININIFOVIdIY YOLVHINIO 8 - IND3 €202/12/80 STT0000Vd
jawisnfpy uonduasaqg ajeq JRquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
% 8796 9¥'SS0°EvL 000 ¥S°€49'8C 000 006CL'TLL 000 ININTOVIdIY HOLVHINIO 8 INDT MM - 13SSV dVD ZT-/0L19-CT
00'8¥S' VSt 13S INJINTFAOYAINI TVIIYLD31T £ - INDT €202/12/80 ¥110000Ve
jawisnipy uonduasaqg ajeq JRquinN
sjuawisnipy 198png
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueiquindug  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
JUERIEY| a|qeJoney |easi4 pouad ua1IN) leuiduo
ddueliep

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Moday 128png



19

8 Jo 9 abed Wd #T:¥T:€ +202/ST/T
%€0'S6T-  Y'67S‘EEC- 000 v89Z'€SE- 66°STC'SOE- 00'6€L'6TT- 00°£90‘8Y ‘(19y2q) snjdins 1ioday
%€0'S6T-  Yr'6TS‘EEC- 000 v89Z'€SE- 66°STC'SOE- 00°'6€L'6TT- 00°£90'8Y :(avyaq) snjdins ANNL YILYMILSYM - 2T :pund
%81°08 8L'9LEYSYTT 000 TT'90S'8LLT 09°09€‘8Z€ 00°€88°2ETVT 00°€€8908°€E ‘|e3o) asuadx3
%0005  0S'T€ET'TLL 000 0sz€T 2L STITT9ET 00°S9t'v¥S 00°S9t'v¥S }|e30L HO @3LYDOTV - 08 :A10393e)
%0005 0STETTLL 000 0S'TETTLT STITT'9ET 00°'S97"¥vS 00°'S97"¥vS 1d30 ¥3LYMILSYM - QVIHYIAO DOTIV ZT-00029-CT
HO @3Lvd011V - 08 :Alo3a3e)
Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) saoueiquindug  Ananoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |e10L
FUERIEN| a|qesoneq |easi4 pouad uauIN) lewSlo
Qouenen

€202/1€/21 :3ulpu3l poliad ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :|eds!d Jod

Hoday 193png



¢9

8 0 /£ abed Wd vT:¥T:€ $202/ST/T

%€0°S6T- b'6CS‘EET- 000 vb"897°€S¢E- 66°S22'S0¢E- 00°6EL'6TT- 00°£90°8V :(woyaq) snjdans yoday

%€0°S6T- Pb'6CS‘EET- 000 vb"897°€S¢E- 66°S22'S0¢E- 00°6EL'6TT- 00°£90°8V :(1oy2@) snjdins ANNA YILVMILSYM - T :pung

%81°08 8L9LE'VSY'TT 000 22°90S°8LL'T 09°09€‘82€ 00°€88‘CET'VT 00°€€8908‘€ :|ejo asuadxy

%00°0S 0S'2€T'TLT 000 0S'C€T'TLT STITT'9ET 00°S9% ‘7S 00°S9% ‘7S HO d3Lv20T11V - 08

% C9 €€'887'C6Y 000 £9'90L86¢ 000 00°566°06L 00°566°06L IDIAY3S 193d - 0L

%ST'63 9Y'EE6'V6Y'6 000 ¥S9TT9ST'T ¥5°L08'6 00°0S0°TS9°0T 00°000'52C AV1LNO TVLIdVD - 09

%C0'T9 76'187'TE9 000 80°CTT'E0V 67'868'S0T 00'76%'V€0°T 00767 V€0°T S317ddNS 8 SIDIAY3S - ¢S

%ET' TV v6°'1€8'86T 000 90'VET'ELT VL'SYETT 00996'TLY 00996'TLY S114IN3g - 1S

%0€°6V €9'808V9€ 000 LEVOT'SLE 8L°T6T'VS 00°€T6'6EL 00°€T6'6EL SIIYVIVS - 0§
asuadx3y

%C8°C8 22°906°L89'TT- 000 8L°LET'STY'T T9'VET'ET 00 PPTETTVT 00°006‘VS8‘€ :(uwoyaq) snjdans anuanay

%66°88 009998716~ 000 00'8/S'6TT'T 000 00'¥2'857°0T 000 $d3300¥d NVO1- 9%

%6V°L9 S¥'£69°68- 000 §5'70T'EY T9VET'ET 00°006°Z€ET 00°006°C€ET SIXVL ALYIdOYd - i

%1666 89'LL6'€T- 000 [N 44 000 00000t 00000t INN3IATY YIHLIO - €V

%00°0 00°0S¢ 000 00°0S¢ 000 000 000 S33d-¢v

%199 60'ST8'SYYC- 000 16'¥81°7SC'T 000 00°000'869°€ 00°000'869°€ S3TVS - OF
9NUDBAJY

ANNd Y3LVMILSVM - CT :pund

Sujuleway (ajqelonejun)  ssdueiqunduz  ANARdY Aoy 128png |ej0] 198png |e10) *108918)
juad19d  d|qeloney |easi4 poliad Ny leuislo
Qouenen

Atewwng dnoup
€202/1€/2T :8ulpu3 polad v20Z-£20T :|eds!d 104 Moday 123png



€9

8 Jo g 9bed Wd #T:¥T:€ +202/ST/T
vv'62S'€ET- 000 vv'89Z'€S€E- 66°SCC'SOE- 00°6EL'6TT- 00°£90°8Y :(ayaq) snidins 1ioday
v'675°€ET- 000 vv'89T°€S¢E- 66'SCC'S0E- 00'6€L6TT- 00°£90°8% aNN4 Y43LVMILSYM - CT
(31qe10nBlUN) saduesqunouy  AnAndy Aoy 198png |eloL 198png |eloL pung
a|qeJoney 1easi4 pouad jua.un) leuisuQ
Qduelen

Atewwng pung
€20Z/T€/TT :3uipu3 polad vZ0Z-£20T :|eds!d 104

Moday 128png



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

64



| C

| D

| E

General Fund Projects

| Ranking| FY Project Cost| 10-Yr Cost

Administration Department Projects

4 |[Update Sound System Vets Hall 1 S - S 20,000.00
5 |Replace District Car 3 S - S 30,000
6 Subtotal| $ - S 30,000
7 |Facilities & Resources/PROS Projects

8 |Electric Vehicle Charging Station 1 S - S 24,831
9 |Skate Park Improvements 1 S - S 1,200,000
10 |Restroom Facilities @ Fiscalini Ranch Preserve 1 S 19,657 | S 371,480
11|Replace Dump Trailer 1 S - S 15,000
12|Replace 2012 F-350 1 S - S 45,000
13|New Office Space and Ship Space 1 S - S 500,000
14|Replace Wood Chipper 1 S - S 70,000
15|Vets Hall Sewer Line 1 S - S 40,000
16 |Vets Hall Electrical Emergency (Generator & Equipment) 1 S - S 80,000
17|Vets Hall Water Line 2 S - S 10,000
18|Re-Roof - Entire Vets Hall Building 1 S - S 55,000
19 |Vets Hall Kitchen Improvements (Replace cabinets, countertops, sinks) 3 S - S 20,000
20| Vets Hall Restroom Improvements (Replace particians, countertops, sinks & flooring) 3 S - S 17,500
21 Subtotal| $ 19,657 | $ 2,448,811
22|Fire Department Projects

23|Radio System Upgrade Phase 2 1 S - S 79,097
24 |Extracation Equipment (Grant Funded) 1 S 32,776 | S 32,776
25 |Fire Marshal Vehicle (pending approval for a Fire Marshal Position) 1 S - S 71,000
26 |Fire Station Dry Rot repair/Rain Gutter Repair/Paint 1 S - S 40,000
27|Fire Station Turnout lockers and storage room 1 S - S 45,000
28|Ballistic Vests for Active Shooter response 1 S - S 15,000
29|Fire Station Sleeping Quarters Addition 1 S - S 450,000
30 |Fire Department Metal Building (Apparatus Bays/Storage/and Gym Relocation) 1 S - S 220,000
31|Replace Water Tender (21 Year old) 1 S - S 600,000
32|Fire Apparatus Rust Repair and Paint 1 S - S 35,000
33|Sattelite Phones 1 S - S 6,000
34|Fire Hose and Nozzles 1 S - S 32,000
35 |Fire Station Bathrooms Remodel x3 2 S - S 45,000
36 |Fire Training Building 2 S - S 475,000
37|Replace old rescue boat with Rescue ski 2 S - S 21,000
38|4 Gas Detector 2 S - S 5,000
39|Fire Station Computers upgrades 2 S - S 6,000
40 [Fire Department Gate and Fencing 2 S - S 40,000
41|Fire Station Kitchen Remodel 2 S - S 70,000
42 |Fuel Station Computer Replacement 2 S - S 7,000
43|CERT Team Response Vebhicle 3 S - S 40,000
44 |Refurbish Antique Fire Engine 3 S - S 30,000
45 |Replace Rescue Boat 3 S - S 14,000
46 Subtotal| $ - S 2,378,873
47 S 4,857,684
48 Priority 1 Total | S 3,994,408
49 Priority 2 Total | S 679,000

65



S}

General Fund Projects

| Ranking] FY Project Cost| 10-Yr Cost
Priority 3 Total | S 151,500

Priority 4 Total | S -

Ranking| FY Project Cost | 10-Yr Cost
F350 Truck - Replace 1999 F150 Truck S - S 40,000
Electric Vehicle Charging Station (Vets Hall) S 11,267 | S 22,272
Re-Roof - Vets Hall American Legion Kitchen Area S - S 8,446
Tyler Incode S - S 76,050

66




B | C | D | E

1 |Wastewater CIP (FY 23/24 Revised 01/15/24)
2 |Wastewater Projects | Ranking| FY Project Cost | 10-Yr Cost
3 | Treatment Plant Projects in SST (All SST Cost Estimates Current as of IGA Final
4 [(ECM 1) Influent Flow Equalization 1 S 466,696 | S 3,179,646
5 |(ECM 2) Influent Lift Station 1 S 13,759 | $ 67,061
6 [(ECM 3) Modified Ludzak-Ettinger Process Upgrade 1 S 322,080 | $ 2,000,331
7 [(ECM 4) Blower Improvements 1 S 89,942 | S 520,037
8 [(ECM 5) RAS and WAS Pumping Improvements 1 S 153,516 | S 1,076,892
9 [(ECM 7) Electrical Upgrades 1 S 22,400 | S 1,155,445
10|(ECM 8) Backup Power 1 S 28,674 | S 777,651
11[(ECM 9) SCADA System 1 S 32,512 | S 960,315
12|(ECM 12) Sewer Lift Stations 1 S - S 1,143,451
13|Project Duration/General Condition Costs 1 S - S 1,219,171
14|(ECM 10) Secondary Water System (3W) Improvements 2 S - S 318,202
15| Pads for electrical ECMs 2 S - S 313,893
16 |Final Design 2 S - S 308,394
17[(ECM 11) Effluent Pump Station Improvements 2 S - S 374,580
18|(ECM 6) Sludge Thickening 2 S - S 1,393,341
19 |Influent Lift Station Modifications 2 S - S 2,110,000
20| Tertiary Treatment 2 S - S 889,436
21|Storm Drain 2 S - S 130,521
22|Demolish Old Tanks 2 S - S 567,815
23 Subtotal | $ 1,129,578 | $ 18,506,182
24| Treatment Plant Projects
25 |New polymer skid for sludge press 1 S - S 25,000
26 |PFAS Treatment (Design Phase) 2 S - S 50,000
27|Security Improvements 1 S - S 15,000
28|Van Gordon House Demolition (Split with Water) 2 S - S 50,000
29|Redundant Blower for Plant 3 S - S 400,000
30|Repaint the handrails on the digester 2 S - S 30,000
31|Walkway Grating on Digester Tanks 3 S - S 30,000
32|Cargo Box for Storage 2 S - S 10,000
33| Clarifier Improvements
34| Eastern clarifier - Replace chain drive 1 S - S 40,000
35|  Eastern clarifier - Replace drive unit's metalic hubs with non-corrosive hubs 1 S - S 35,000
36| Eastern clarifier - Replace clarifier chain, wear shoes, skid plates, & sprockets 2 S - S 40,000

Western clarifier - Replace clarifier chain, wear shoes, skid plates, & sprockets
37 2 S - S 40,000
38| Cover for Sheltering of Equipment @ Plant ( 50%) 2 S - S 15,000
39[Secondary Water System 1 $ - |$ 4,100
40 |Blower Replacement 1 S - S 9,200
M Subtotal | $ - $ 793,300
42| Collection System Projects
43| Engineering for effluent line 1 S - S 40,000
44|Engineering for gravity replacement nof lift station B-1 1 S - S 40,000
45 |Portable Generator 1 S 16,731 | S 20,000
46 | Lift Station A (Nottingham & Leighton/Park Hill)

New Submersible Pumps, MCC, Bypass Piping, Control Panel at Grade Elevation
47 1 S - S 490,000
48| Lift Station A-1 (Sherwood & Harvey/Marine Terrace)

67



B

-

Wastewater CIP (FY 23/24 Revised 01/15/24)

2 |Wastewater Projects Ranking| FY Project Cost| 10-Yr Cost
49|  New Submersible Pumps, Bypass Piping 1 S - S 265,000
50 | Lift Station B - (SR Creek/Behind Park Hill)
New Control Panel, Generator, Wet Well, Submersible Pumps, and Valve Vault

51 3 S - S 435,000
52 | Lift Station B-1 (Burton Dr at Tin City)

53|  Convert to gravity flow 1 | S - | S 600,000
54| Lift Station B-2 (Wood Dr./E. Lodge Hill)

55/ New Control Panel at Grade Elevation 1 | $ - | $ 425,000
56 | Lift Station B-3 (Green St./W. Lodge Hill)

s7|  New Control Panel 1 S - $ 125,000
s8] New Submersible Pumps, MCC, Bypass Piping 3 S - S 250,000
s9 [Lift Station 4 and 8

60] Replace Pumps 1 S - S 200,000
61|Phased Manhole and Sewer Main Replacement 2 S - $ 1,000,000
62|New generators at LS 4, 8 2 S - $ 5,000
63|Push camera 2 S - S 35,000
64| Asset Management Software 2 S - S 10,000
65|Reroute effluent line around State Parks 2 S - S 2,500,000
66 |Bioremediation to the collection system for grease control 1 S - S 10,000
67 Subtotal| $ 16,731 | $ 6,450,000
68 | Vehicles

69|Replace 2005 F250 3 |S E 65,000

71

GRAND TOTAL| $ 25,814,482

73] Priority 1 Total | S 2,283,300
| 74) Priority 2 Total | S 3,845,000
75 Priority 3 Total | S 1,180,000
76 Priority 4 Total | S -
77 SST Total S 18,506,182
79|Completed Projects Ranking FY Project Cost |~ 10-Yr Cost
8o |Replacement of 1999 John Deere Loader and Backhoe Tractor S - |S 75,000
81 |Replace Tractor S 5 S 40,000
82|Replace Van - Transport of Sewer Video Camera System S - S 55,000
83 |Replace F150 S 5 S 30,000
Pearpoint or equal TV inspection camera (removed cost from mid year total to meet
84|reduced funding balance, 11/20/2018.) S - S 75,000
85|F-350 Service Truck with Crane Body S = S 57,040
Vactor truck - replace with new $430K truck that meets emssion requirements (7 yr
86 |loan @ 4.5%) S 518,000
87 |Replacement Rack Truck (F-150) S 5 $ 24,193
88 |Influent screen, support platform design, & installation S - S 164,509
89| Lift Station A-1 MCC, SCADA Improvements S - S 45,000
90|Investment Grade Audit (30% Design for all ECMs) S S S 528,404

91

68



Water CIP (FY 23/24 Revised 01/15/24)

2 Ranking | FY Project Cost| 10-Yr Cost

3| Water Distribution System Projects

4 |Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) 1 S - S 2,220,000
5 |Meter install 1 S - S 526,500
6 |Design and Permitting for SSWF Transmission Main at State Park Wetlands 1 S 47,186 | S 600,000
7 |Piney Way Erosion Control - Design, Permitting and Relocation 1 S - S 10,000
8 |Cover for Sheltering of Equipment @ Plant (50%) 1 S - S 15,000
9 |Modular Office Building @ Plant 1 S - S 10,000
10|Remote Monitoring Equipment 1 S - S 15,000
11|Emergency Line Repair Main St 1 S - S 300,000
12|San Simeon Well Field Transmission Main at State Park Wetlands 1 S - S 5,000,000
13| Well site pump replacements 3 S - S 532,141
14 |Vault upgrades (Rodeo Grounds, Charing, and Windsor) 3 S - S 60,000
15 |Pistrict Metered Areas (Phased - Design and Permitting, Implementation cost TBD) ) $ _ $ 150,000
16|SR4 Generator 1 S - S 80,000
17|Upgrading undersized water mains 3 S - S 130,000
18|Pine Knolls - lva Court zone 1 pipeline expansion 4 S - S 165,000
19/Demo Van Gordon House (Water Portion) 3 S - S 50,000
20 Subtotal| $ 47,186 | S 9,863,641
21| Tank & Booster Pump Station Projects

22|Rodeo Grounds Booster A pump 1 S - S 62,000
23|SCADA System - Phased Upgrades (Phase IllI-Alarms, Flow Data, Monitoring Wells) 1 S 19,971 | S 128,563
24|Stuart Street Tank Rehabilitation 1 S 750 | $ 458,000
25|San Simeon Well 3 Pump Replacement 1 S - S 45,000
26 |Electrical transfer switch and conduit to well S5-3 2 S - S 25,000
27|Rodeo Grounds Pump Station Replacement (aka Zone 2 Booster pump station) 3 S - S 2,200,000
28| Third Stuart Street Tank Installation 3 S - S 600,000
29|Stuart Street and Leimert Booster Pump Replacement 3 S - S 500,000
30 Subtotal| $ 20,721 | $ 3,828,000
31| Vehicles and Trailer-Mounted Equipment

32|Dump trailer for storing and hauling spoils from road repairs 3 S - S 15,000
33| Truck Replacement Program (annual cost to build reserves) 3 S 55,000
34|Replacement 2005 F-150 Truck with F-250 (for towing Ditch Witch) 1 S 54,345 | S 55,000
35 Subtotal| $ 54,345 | $ 125,000
36| Programs and Plans

37 |Hydraulic System Model Update 3 S - S 75,000
38| Asset Management Plam 2 S - S 25,000
39| Water Master Plan Amendment 3 S - S 35,000
40|Source Water Assessment 1 S - S 10,000
41|Service Line Inventory 1 S - S 10,000
42 |conversion 3 S - S 10,000
43 Subtotal| S - S 165,000
45 GRAND TOTAL| $ 13,981,641
47 Priority 1 Total| $ 9,098,063
4| Priority 2 Total| $ 287,000
[ 49 Priority 3 Total| $ 4,262,141
50 Priority 4 Total| S 165,000

69



A C D | E
.| WRF CIP (FY 23/24 Revised 10/17/23)
61 Ranking | FY Project Cost| 10 yr Cost
62| Permitting & Planning
63|Groundwater modeling and consulting for CDP 1 S 5,276 | $§ 250,000
64 |EIR consulting (follow up agency discussions to support the WRF's Regular CDP) 1 S - S 28,609
65 |Section 7 ESA consulting, annual AMP report, & AMP update 1 S - S 100,000
66 Subtotal| $ - S 378,609
67| Interim, short-term SWF Modifications
68 |Brine Tank Secondary Containment, Grading, Rock 1 S - S 20,000
69 Subtotal| $ - S 20,000
70| Advanced Water Treatment Plant
71|Membrane and Filter Replacement Program (annual cost to build reserves) 2 S - S 30,000
72|Replace CIP Tank (leaking) 2 S - S 15,000
73 |Replace discontinued chemical pumps 2 S - S 30,000
74|Replace chemical storage tank (leaking) 2 S - S 10,000
75 |Replace Trojan UV bulbs and ballasts 2 S - S 40,000
76 |Miscelaneous instrumentation / monitoring upgrades 2 S - S 25,000
77 Subtotal| $ - S 150,000
78| Long-Term Improvement Modifications
Future permanent mods at WRF for trailer fill station [transfer tanks, piping, & spill
79|contrainment/loading pad] 1 S - S 200,000
Consutling assistance for coordination with Army Corps on WRDA grant (meetings,
so [redefine work plan, & update scope of work) 1 S - S 40,000
81 |[AWTP pull-barn style covers for outdoor equipment & control panels (1,2) 2 S - S 50,000
82|Sems, Hach WIMS, or custom programmer for logging/reporting software and tablets 3 S - S 25,000
Installation of remote sensing instrumentation at SS creek (needs ROE agreement
83 |with State Parks) 3 S - S 10,000
s4|Solar Array System 3 S - S 375,000
85 Subtotal| $ - S 500,000
87 GRAND TOTAL| $ 1,048,609
89 Priority 1 Total| S 438,609
[0 Priority 2 Total| $ 400,000
1] Priority 3 Total| $ 410,000
[ o2 Priority 4 Total| -
94| Completed Projects Ranking FY Project Cost| 10 ¥r Cost
95 |Filters / membrane replacements and build reserves for future 1 S - S 59,639
96 [Short-term flood damage mitigation 1 S - S 12,566
97 |Hauling of last 18" of water and cleaning impoundment 1 S - S 94,515
98|Urban Water Management Plan - CDP Portion 1 S - S -
99|Groundwater modeling/piezometer installation/monitoring 1 S - S -

70



WASTEWATER COP 2022A BONDS

71



(898°2) 898°C 898°C - - 1N

VES'TET’G 991896°C 8888€8‘T 8L562T'T 00000T‘CT ‘|eroL asuadx3
TTL'S9C°T TTSVS TISvS - [444l T4 " SNOILVLS 1417 MM OL AdINI CT INDI MM - 1ISSV dVD  ZT-60/19-CT
85¥°0€6 660°8T¢C L85S'G8T [ALR43 LSS'SVT'T 3AvY¥9dN INILSAS VAVIS 6 INDT MM - LISSV VD ZT-80/19-CT
SSO‘EVL 6v€C8T GL9'€ST ¥£9°8¢ VTS LININIIVTdIY YOLVHINIO 8 INDI MM - 1ISSV dVD  ZT-/0/T9-CT
A4S 6€SCCT 6€T°00T 00v‘ce L89'YSS 1INV IDIAYIS AANIT TVOIYLD3TT £ INDI MM - LISSV dVD  ZT-90/19-CT
£90°L06 S06°€8€ 68€°0€¢ 9TS’eST 7L6°06C°T AdINI SYM 8 SVYY G INDI MM - 13SSV dYD  ZT-S0/T9-¢T
vve'oor G80°L6T EVT‘LOT r6'68 6C€'€09 LININIDVIdIY YIMO1G ¥ INDI MM - 1ISSV dVD  ZT-v0/T9-CT
66L'STL'T ¥62'€69 ATA WA 080°cee €60°61Y'C ay¥odN NISVE NOILVYIV MIIN € INDT MM - 13SSV dVD  ZT-€0/T9-CT
6¢59 €86°6€ vee'9e 6SLET CIS9v AdINI NLS L41T ININTINI C INDI MM - LISSY dVD  ZT-¢0/ZT9-CT
TTSYILC 2049L0°T 900°0T9 96999% vee'teL’s AdN1TVNDI MOT4 T NDI MM - 13SSV dVYD  ZT-TOZT9-CT
asuadx3
999‘8¢T'6 YEETLET 9SLTV8‘T 8/S'6CT'T 000°00T‘CT SANO4 YZZ0Z dOO MM - SA33004d NVO1 TT-086EV-CT
anuaAay
ANN4 Y3LVMILSVM - ZT :pund

(s|gesonejun) a1eq o1 Auanoy AMinndy AMinndy 198png |e101
9|qeloneq 19foud |er0] Jea) Jolid |easiy juaun)

2duellep




	Finance Committee Agenda
	Item 3.A - 3A - 2023 11 28 Draft Finance Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Item 4.A - 4A - Staff Report.pdf
	Item 4.A - 4A - Att 01.pdf



